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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Commissioners

Housing Authority of the City of Englewood
111 West Street

Englewood, New Jersey 07631

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Housing Authority of the
City of Englewood (a governmental public corporation) in Englewood, New Jersey,
hereafter referred to as the Authority, which comprise the statement of net position as of
December 31, 2017, and the related statement of revenue, expenses and changes in net
position, statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Housing Authority of the City of Englewood’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the City of
Englewood’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the Housing Authority of the City of
Englewood as of December 31, 2017, and the respective changes in financial position,
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis and PERS supplemental information budgetary
comparison information on pages 4 through 17 and pages 57-58 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the method of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquires,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence
to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards,
as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance) is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Lastly, the supplemental information on the
accompanying Financial Data Schedule is presented for the purpose of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The Schedule of
Expenditures and Federal Awards and the Financial Data Schedule are the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued reports dated
July 18, 2018 on our consideration of the Housing Authority of the City of Englewood’s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters.

The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That reports
are an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Housing Authority of the City of Englewood’s internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

Hymarndson, Perred & Geampaolo

Lincroft, New Jersey
Date: July 18, 2018
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

As Management of the Housing Authority of the City of Englewood (the Authority),
present the following discussion and analysis which is supplementary information
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), and is intended to
provide an easily readable explanation of the information provided in the attached
financial statements. Management Discussion and Analysis is designed to focus on the
current year activities, resulting changes, and current known facts. It is by necessity
highly summarized, and in order to gain a thorough understanding of the Authority’s
financial position, the financial statements and footnotes should be viewed in their
entirety beginning on page 18 of this report. New standards issued by GASB have
significantly changed the format of the financial statements. We encourage readers to
consider the information presented here in conjunction with the Authority’s financial
statements as presented elsewhere in this report.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The assets of the Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $2,703,772 an increase in the financial position of $197,754 or 8% as compared
to the prior year.

As noted above, the net position of the Authority was $2,703,772 as of December 31,
2017. Of this amount, the unrestricted net position is negative ($760,879) representing a
decrease in the deficit of $202,978 or 21% percent from the previous year. Additional
information on the Authority’s unrestricted net positions can be found in Note 18 the
financial statements, which is included in this report.

The net investment in capital assets decreased $929,573 or 29% percent for an ending
balance of $2,254,895.

The restricted net position increased $924,349 from the prior year for and ending
balance of $1,209,756. Additional information on the Authority’s restricted net position
can be found in Notes 17 to the financial statements, which is included in this report.

The Authority’s unrestricted cash, and cash equivalent at December 31, 2017 is
$2,518,051 resenting a decrease of $406,824 or 14% percent from the prior year. Total
restricted cash decreased $80,520 or 6% percent for an ending balance of $1,280,972.
The full detail of these amounts can be found in the Statement of Cash Flows on pages
21-22 of this report.

The Authority’s total assets and deferred outflows are $8,260,582 of which deferred
outflows are $607,213, capital assets net book value is $3,305,032, restricted cash of
$1,280,972, leaving total current assets at $3,067,365. Total current assets decreased
from the previous year by $94,534 or 3% percent. Unrestricted cash and cash
equivalents decreased by $406,824, account’s receivables increased by $311,032, and
prepaid expenses increased by $1,258.

Restricted cash and cash equivalents decreased $80,520 or 6% percent for an ending
balance of $1,280,972.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED

Capital assets reported an increase in the net book value of the capital assets in the
amount of $16,189 or less than 1% percent. The major factor that contributed to the
increase was the purchase of fixed assets in the amount of $150,967, less the recording
of depreciation expense in the amount of $134,778. A full detail of capital outlays can be
found in the Notes to the Financial Statements Section Note — 7 Fixed Assets.

The Authority reported a decrease in the deferred outflow for the pension cost in the
amount of $338,547 for an ending balance of $607,213. The Authority also reported an
increase in the deferred inflow for the pension cost in the amount of $575,576 for an
ending balance of $688,656. A full detail of the pension reporting requirement can be
found in the Notes to the Financial Statements Section Note — 8 Deferred
Outflows/Inflows of Resources.

The Authority’s total liabilities are reported at $4,868,154, of which noncurrent liabilities
are stated at $4,576,505. Total liabilities decreased during the year as compared to the
prior year in the amount of $1,270,742, or 21% percent. Total current liabilities
decreased during the year by $585,469, leaving non-current liabilities for a decrease of
$685,273 as compared to the previous year.

Total current liabilities decreased from the previous year by $585,469 or 67% percent.
Accounts payables increased by $22,069, accrued liabilities decreased by $32,914,
tenant security deposit payable increased by $7,657, unearned revenue decreased
$583,596, and current portion of long term debt increased by $1,315. Unearned revenue
decreased significantly due to the receipt of January’s 2017 subsidy for the Housing
Choice Voucher program in December 2016.

Total noncurrent liabilities decreased by $685,273 or 13% percent. Long-term
obligations such as noncurrent compensated absences with an ending balance of
$44,462, with no offsetting assets, increased $1,318 from the previous year. Long-term
debt decreased $55,553 for an ending balance of $992,025. Accrued pension and OPEB
liability decreased $631,038 or 15% percent. Additional information on GASB 68’s effect
and the Authority’s accrued pension at December 31, 2017 can be found in Notes 15 &
16 to the financial statements, which is included in this report.

The Authority had total operating revenue of $9,347,693 as compared to $8,036,057
from the prior year for an increase of $1,311,636 or 16% percent. The Authority had
total operating expenses of $9,118,825 as compared to $8,461,745 from the previous
year for an increase of $657,080 or 8% percent, resulting in excess revenue from
operations in the amount of $228,868 for the current year as compared to excess
expenses over revenue from operations in the amount of $425,688 for a decrease in
expenses over revenue in the amount of $654,556 or 154% percent from the previous
year.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - CONTINUED

The Authority had capital outlays in the amount of $150,967 for the fiscal year. These
expenditures were funded from the Authority’s reserves. A full detail of capital outlays
can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements Section Note — 7 Fixed Assets.

The Authority’s Expenditures of Federal Awards amounted to $7,887,911 for the year
2017 as compared to $7,158,131 for the previous year 2016 for an increase of $729,780
or 10% percent. :

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT
The Housing Authority's annual report consists of financial statements that show
combined information about the Housing Authority's most significant programs:

1. Business Activities — RAD Program
2. Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers
3. Public Housing Capital Fund Program

The Housing Authority's auditors provided assurance in their independent auditors'
report with which this MD&A is included, that the basic financial statements are fairly
stated. The auditors provide varying degrees of assurance regarding the other
information included in this report. A user of this report should read the independent
auditors' report carefully to determine the level of assurance provided for each of the
other parts of this report.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

This discussion and analysis are intended to serves as an introduction to the Housing
Authority’s basic financial statements. The basic financial statements are prepared on
. an entity wide basis and consist of:

1) Statement of Net Position

2) Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
3) Statement of Cash Flow

4) Notes to the Financial Statements

The Authority’s financial statements and notes to financial statements included in this
Report were prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) applicable to governmental entities in the United States of America for the
Enterprise Fund types. The Authority’s activities are primarily supported by HUD
subsidies and grants. The Authority’s function is to provide decent, safe, and sanitary
housing to low income and special needs populations. The financial statements can be
found on pages 18 through 22.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION - CONTINUED
Statement of Net Position — This statement presents information on the Authority’s total
of assets and deferred outflow of resources, and total of liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time,
increases or decreases in net position will serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position — This statement presents
information showing how the Authority’s net position increased or decreased during the
current year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus,
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result
in cash inflows and cash outflows in the future periods.

Statement of Cash Flows— This statement presents information showing the total cash
receipts and cash disbursements of the Housing Authority during the current year. The
statement reflects the net changes in cash resulting from operations plus any other cash
requirements during the current year (i.e. capital additions, debt payments, prior period
obligations, etc.). In addition, the statement reflects the receipt of cash that was
obligated to the Housing Authority in prior periods and subsequently received during the
current year (i.e. accounts receivable, notes receivable, etc.).

Notes to the Financial Statements - Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional
information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided. These notes
give greater understanding on the overall activity of the Housing Authority and how
values are assigned to certain assets and liabilities and the longevity of these values. In
addition, notes reflect the impact (if any) of any uncertainties the Housing Authority may
face. The Notes to Financial Statements can be found in this Report beginning on page
23 through 54.

In addition to the basic financial statements listed above, our report includes
supplemental information. This information is to provide more detail on the Housing
Authority's various programs and the required information mandated by regulatory
bodies that fund the Housing Authority's various programs.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION - CONTINUED

In addition to the basic financial statements listed above, our report includes
supplemental information. This information is to provide more detail on the Housing
Authority's various programs and the required information mandated by regulatory
bodies that fund the Housing Authority's various programs.

‘The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purpose of additional
analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance), Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-profit Organizations.
The schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards can be found on pages 55-56 of this
report.

1. Federal Awards - Pursuant to the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (Public
Law 104-156) and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance), federal award is defined as federal financial
assistance and federal cost reimbursement contracts that non-federal agencies
receive directly or indirectly from federal agencies or pass-through entities. Federal
financial assistance is defined as assistance that nonfederal entities receive or
administer in the form of grants, loans, loan guarantees, property, cooperative
agreements, interest subsidies, insurance, direct appropriations and other
assistance.

2. Type A and Type B Programs - The Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and
the Uniform Guidance establish the levels of expenditures or expenses to be used
in defining Type A and Type B Federal financial assistance programs. Type A
programs for the Housing Authority of the City of Englewood are those which equal
or exceeded $750,000 in expenditures for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2017. Type B programs for the Housing Authority of the City of Englewood are
those which are less than $750,000 in expenditures for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2017.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY (ENTITY WIDE)
The following summarizes the computation of Net Position between December 31, 2017
and December 31, 2016:

Computations of Net Position are as follows:

Year Ended Increase
December-17 December-16 (Decrease)
Cash $ 3,799,023 $ 4,286,367 $ (487,344)
Other Current Assets 549,314 237,024 312,290
Capital Assets - Net 3,305,032 3,288,843 16,189
Deferred Outflows 607,213 945,760 (338,547)
Total Assets 8,260,582 8,757,994 (497,412)
Less: Current Liabilities (291,649) (877,118) 585,469
Less: Non Current Liabilities (4,576,505) (5,261,778) 685,273
Less: Deferred Inflows (688,656) (113,080) (575,576)
Net Position $ 2,703,772 $ 2,506,018 $ 197,754
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 2,254,895 $ 3,184,468 $ (929,573)
Restricted Net Position 1,209,756 285,407 924,349
Unrestricted Net Position (760,879) (963,857) 202,978
Net Position $ 2,703,772 $ 2,506,018 $ 197,754

Cash decreased by $487,344 or 11% percent. Net cash used by operating activities was
$534,110, net cash provided by capital and related financing activities was $30,134, and
net cash provided by investing activities was $16,632. The full detail of this amount can
be found in the Statement of Cash Flow on page 21-22 of this audit report.

Other current assets - Account receivable increased $311,032. This increase can
primarily be attributed to increase in advances to the component unit in regards to HUD
funding which was delayed at year end. Prepaid expenses increased $1,258.

Capital assets reported an increase in the net book value of the capital assets in the
amount of $16,189 or less than 1% percent. The major factor that contributed to the
increase was the purchase of fixed assets in the amount of $150,967, less the recording
of depreciation expense in the amount of $134,778. A full detail of capital outlays can be
found in the Notes to the Financial Statements Section Note — 7 Fixed Assets.

The Authority reported a decrease in the deferred outflow for the pension cost in the
amount of $338,547 for an ending balance of $607,213. The Authority also reported an
increase in the deferred inflow for the pension cost in the amount of $575,576 for an
ending balance of $688,656.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY (ENTITY WIDE) - CONTINUED

Total current liabilities decreased from the previous year by $585,469 or 67% percent.
Accounts payables increased by $22,069, accrued liabilities decreased by $32,914,
tenant security deposit payable increased by $7,657, unearned revenue decreased
$583,596, and current portion of long term debt increased by $1,315. Unearned revenue
decreased significantly due to the receipt of January’s 2017 subsidy for the Housing
Choice Voucher program in December 2016.

Total noncurrent liabilities decreased by $685,273 or 13% percent. Long-term
obligations such as noncurrent compensated absences with an ending balance of
$44,462, with no offsetting assets, increased $1,318 from the previous year. Long-term
debt decreased $55,553 for an ending balance of $992,025. Accrued pension and OPEB
liability decreased $631,038 or 15% percent.

The Authority’s reported net position of $2,703,772 is made up of three categories. The
net investment in capital assets in the amount of $2,254,895 represents the majority of
the total account balance. The net investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,
vehicles, equipment, and construction in process); less any related debt used to acquire
those assets that are still outstanding. The Authority uses these capital assets to provide
housing services to the tenants; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending. The schedule below reflects the activity in this account for the current year:

Balance December 31, 2016 3,184,468
Acquisition in Fixed Assets 150,967
Depreciation Expense (134,778)
Debt Acquisition (1,000,000)
Debt Payment 54,238

Balance December 31, 2017 2,254,895

The Housing Authority of the City of Englewood operating results for December 31, 2017
reported an increased in unrestricted net position of $202,978 or 21% percent for an
ending balance of negative ($760,879). A full detail of this account can be found in the
Notes to the Financial Statements Section Note 18.

The Authority reported restricted net position in the amount of $1,209,756 which

increased $924,349 compared to the prior year. A full detail of this account can be
found in the Notes to the Financial Statements Section Note 17.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY (ENTITY WIDE) - CONTINUED
The following summarizes the changes in Net Position between December 31, 2017 and

December 31, 2016:

Computation of Changes in Net Position are as follows:

Year Ended Increase
December-17 December-16 (Decrease)
Revenues
Tenant Revenues $ 1,385,134 $ 818,846 $ 566,288
HUD Subsidies 7,887,911 7,158,131 729,780
Other Revenues 74,648 59,080 15,568
Total Operating Income 9,347,693 8,036,057 1,311,636
Expenses
Operating Expenses 8,984,047 8,217,832 766,215
Depreciation Expense 134,778 243,913 (109,135)
Total Operating Expenses 9,118,825 8,461,745 657,080
Operating Income before
Non Operating Income 228,868 (425,688) 654,556
Interest Income 16,632 13,945 2,687
Interest Expense (47,746) (9,653) (38,093)
Change in Net Position 197,754 (421,396) 619,150
Net Position Prior Year 2,506,018 2,927,414 (421,396)
Total Net Position $ 2,703,772 $ 2,506,018 $ 197,754

Approximately 84% percent of the Authority’s total revenue was provided by HUD
operating subsidy, while 15% percent resulted from tenant revenue. Charges for various
services and fraud recovery provided for the remaining 1% percent of the total operating
income.

The Authority had capital expenditures of $150,967. The current year additions

included electrical panels upgrades, paving of parking lots, site improvements, and
appliances for the apartments.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY (ENTITY WIDE) - CONTINUED

The Authority operating expenses cover a range of expenses. The largest expense was for
Housing Assistance Payments representing 79% percent of total operating expenses.
Administrative expenses accounted for 11% percent, tenant services accounted 1%
percent, utilities expense accounted for 3% percent, maintenance expense accounted for
3% percent, other operating expenses accounted for 2% percent, and depreciation
accounted for the remaining 1% of the total operating expenses.

The Authority operating income exceeded its operating expenses resulting in excess
revenue over expenses from operations in the amount of $228,868 from operations as
compared to excess expenses over revenue from operations of $425,688 for the previous
year. The key elements for the decrease in deficit in comparison to the prior year are as
follow:

= The Authority experienced an increase in HUD operating grants in the amount of
$729,780, or 10% percent. Grants are awarded based on the Authority’s needs
against a preauthorized funding level.

* Tenant rental income increased $566,288 from the previous year. This was
associated to the business activities program for the RAD conversion.

* Housing Assistance Payments increased in the amount of $1,073,691 or 18%
percent, this was associated with the RAD conversion of the public housing units.

» The Authority experienced decreases in the following expenses:

Administrative Expenses decreased $94,359 or 8% percent.
Utility Expenses decrease $49,998 or 15% percent.
Maintenance Expenses decreased $77,685 or 24% percent.
Other Operating Expenses decreased $86,167 or 35% percent
Depreciation Expense decreased $109,135 or 45% percent.

O O O O O

Total net cash used by operating activities during the year was $534,110. A full detail of
this amount can be found on the Statement of Cash Flows on page 21-22 of this report.

Overall the Authority reported an increase in unrestricted net position of $202,978 or an
increase of 21% percent for an ending balance of ($760,879). Additional information on
the Authority’s unrestricted net position can be found in Note 18 to the financial
statements, which is included in this report.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY (ENTITY WIDE) - CONTINUED
The following are financial highlights of significant items for a four-year period of time

ending on December 31, 2017:

Significant Income
Total Tenant Revenue
HUD Operating Grants
HUD Capital Grants
Investment Income

Other Income
Total

Payroll Expense
Administrative Salaries
Tenant Services Salaries
Utilities Labor
Maintenance Labor
Employee Benefits Expense
Total Payroll Expense

Other Significant Expenses
Other Administrative Expenses
Utilities Expense

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Contract Cost
Insurance Premiums

Housing Assistance Payments
Total

Total Operating Expenses

Total of Federal Awards

December-17 December-16

December-15

December-14

$ 1,385,134 $ 818,846 $ 801,890 $ 792,904
7,887,911 7,158,131 6,154,292 6,799,847

- - 300,507 67,188

16,632 13,945 9,277 9,970
74,648 59,080 107,911 95,502

$ 9,364,325 8,050,002 $ 7,373,877 $ 7,765,411
3 399,889 397,994 $ 364,895 $ 343,760
41,009 40,031 40,261 41,217
33,500 48,166 30,420 34,587
64,846 48,050 69,498 55,155
562,719 712,488 408,974 345,058

$ 1,101,963 1,246,729 $ 914,048 $ 819,777
$ 199,283 167,629 $ 179,740 $ 189,268
225,143 244,814 225,246 414,702
45,858 55,909 48,418 44,430
78,393 152,414 105,197 156,815
67,682 62,429 59,574 60,080
7,159,748 6,086,057 5,678,255 5,426,657

$ 7,776,107 6,769,252 $ 6,296,430 $ 6,291,952
$ 9,118,825 8,461,745 $ 7,511,431 $ 7,384,403
$ 7,887,911 7,158,131 $ 6,454,799 $ 6,867,035

13



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD PROGRAMS

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program:

Under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program, the Authority administers
contracts with independent landlords to provide housing to Section 8 tenants. The
Authority subsidizes the tenant’s rent through Housing Assistance Payment made to the
landlord. This program is also administered under an Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) with HUD. HUD provides annual contributions funding to enable the Authority to
structure a lease that sets the participants’ rent at approximately 30% of household
income subject to certain restrictions.

Rental Assistance Demonstration Program: Business Activities

The Rental Assistance Demonstration Program (“RAD”) was created in order to give
public housing authorities (“PHA’s”) a powerful tool to preserve and improve public
housing properties. RAD allows PHA’s to leverage public and private debt and equity in
order to reinvest in public housing stock. Public housing units move to a Section 8
platform with a long-term contract under which residents continue to pay 30% percent of
their income towards rent.

Section 8 New Construction and Substantial Rehabilitation

The New Construction and Substantial Rehabilitation Programs provide rental assistance
in connection with the development of newly constructed or substantially rehabilitated
privately owned rental housing financed with any type of construction or permanent
financing, including the applicable FHA Multifamily Mortgage Insurance Programs. The
maximum term of assistance provided by HUD under the New Construction and
Substantial Rehabilitation Programs for a project financed with the proceeds of a loan
insured by FHA is 20 years.

Blended Component Units

The Authority also has Component Units which consist of activities pertaining to
Englewood Housing Management Services, Inc. (EHMS). The non-profit corporation was
formed for the purpose of developing, operating, and managing low and moderate income
housing in the City of Englewood. The program currently consists of four units. The
audit report for EHMS covered the year ended December 31, 2017.

THE AUTHORITY AS A WHOLE

The Authority’s revenues consist primarily of rents and subsidies and grants received
from HUD. The Authority receives subsidies each month based on a pre-approved
amount by HUD. Grants are drawn down based on need against a pre-authorized
funding level. The Authority’s revenues were not sufficient to cover all expenses
excluding depreciation expense. By far, the largest portion of the Authority’s net position
reflects its net investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, equipment, and
construction in progress). The Authority uses these capital assets to provide housing
services to its tenants. Consequently, these assets are reported as “Net Investment in
Capital Assets” and are not available for future spending. The unrestricted position of
the Authority is available for future use to provide program services.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

For the year ended December 31, 2017, individual program or grant budgets were
prepared by the Authority and adopted by the Board of Commissioners. The budgets
were primarily used as a management tool and have no legal stature. The budgets were
prepared in accordance with the accounting procedures prescribed by the applicable
funding agency.

The Authority submits its annual operating and capital budgets to the State of New
Jersey Department of Community Affairs in accordance with New Jersey statute. After
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs approves the budget, it is formally
adopted by resolution of the Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners. Once
adopted, the Board of Commissioners may amend the legally adopted budget when
unexpected modifications are required in estimated revenues and expenses. Each fund’s
budget is prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues are budgeted by source and
expenditures are budgeted by expense classification within each revenue source.

NEW INITIATIVES

For the fiscal year ended 2017 the Housing Authority’s primary focus has been on
funding and accountability. As a public entity that derives approximately 84% percent of
its revenue from the Department of Housing and Urban Development, (2016 was 89%
percent), the Authority is constantly monitoring for any appropriation changes especially
since it appears the nation is continuing an era of need for additional public assistance
to help families meet the challenges of a very tumultuous economy.

The current administration of the Authority is determined to improve the financial
results of the Authority’s operations. The Authority has made steady progress in various
phases of our operations, all the while maintaining a strong occupancy percentage in the
public housing units and a high utilization rate in Housing Assistance Programs.
Interactions with the residents are a constant reminder of the need of the services.

Regardless of the constraints (financial or regulatory) placed on this Housing Authority,
the Authority will continuously look for ways to better provide or expand housing and
housing assistance to qualified residents of the City of Englewood all the while being
mindful of their responsibility to be good stewards of the public’s tax dollars.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

1 — Capital Assets

The Authority’s investment in capital assets as of December 31, 2017 was $3,305,032
(net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land,
buildings, vehicles, equipment, and construction in progress. The total increase during
the year in the Authority’s investment in capital assets was $16,189 or less than 1%
percent. Major capital expenditures of $150,967 were made during the year. Major
capital assets events during the year included the following:

* Electrical Panels Upgrades
* Paving of parking Lots

» Site Improvements

= Apartment Appliances

Increase
December-17 December-16 (Decrease)
Land $ 806,719 $ 806,719 $ =
Building 8,421,429 8,294,449 126,980
Furniture, Equipment - Dwelling 271,318 247,879 23,439
Furniture, Equipment - Administration 234,944 234,396 548
Total Fixed Assets $ 9,734,410 $ 9,583,443 $ 150,967
Accumulated Depreciation (6,429,378) (6,294,600) (134,778)
Net Book Value $ 3,305,032 $ 3,288,843 $ 16,189

Additional information on the Authority’s capital assets can be found in Note 7 to the
financial statements, which is included in this report.

2 - Debt Administration

As of December 31, 2017, the Authority had two notes outstanding. The first note was
with NVE Bank in the amount of $66,605 of which $40,816 was stated as current.
Interest is payable at 4.875%. The monthly payments are $3,502 which includes
principal and interest.

The second noted was with Bank of New Jersey in the amount of $983,532 of which
$17,296 was stated as the current portion. Interest is payable at 4.35% percent. The
monthly payments are $3,978 which includes principal and interest.

Additional information on the Authority’s debt can be found in Note 14 of the notes to
the financial statements, which is included in this report.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

The Housing Authority of City of Englewood is primarily dependent upon HUD for the
funding of operations; therefore, the Housing Authority is affected more by Federal
budget than by local economic conditions. Pressure on the federal budget will remain in
the form of both record deficits and competing funding needs. We do not expect this
consistent trend to change.

The following factors were considered in preparing the Authority’s budget for the year
ending December 31, 2018.

» State of New Jersey economy including the impact on tenant income. Local
inflationary, recessionary and employment trends, which can affect resident
incomes and therefore the amount of rental income. Tenant rental payments are
based on tenant income.

* The need for Congress to fund the Department of Defense and Homeland Security
due to the war on terrorism and other impending military activities will probably
result in reduced appropriations for all other domestic program spending.

*« Continued increases in health care insurance are expected to impact employee
benefits cost over the next several years.

» Inflationary pressure on utility rates, supplies and other cost.

* Trends in the housing market which affect rental housing available for the Section
8 tenants, along with the amount of the rents charged by the private landlords, are
expected to have a continued impact on Section 8 HAP payments. The Authority
accepted the administration of a 15-year project based housing choice vouchers.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority’s finances
for all those with an interest. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to Mr.
Domingo Senande, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the City of Englewood, 111
West Street, Englewood, N.J. 07631, or call (201) 871-3451.
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STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -1
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Unrestricted
Accounts Receivables, Net of Allowances
Investments

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Restricted Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted

Noncurrent Assets

Capital Assets

Land

Building

Furniture, Equipment - Dwelling

Furniture, Equipment - Administration
Total Capital Assets

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Book Value

Total Assets

Deferred Outflow of Resources
State of New Jersey P.E.R.S.

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2017

2,518,051
539,422
9,892

3,067,365

1,280,972

806,719
8,421,429
271,318
234,944

9,734,410
(6,429,378)

3,305,032

7,653,369

607,213

8,260,582




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -2
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017

Liabilities

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities

Tenant Security Deposit Payable

Unearned Revenue

Mortgage Payable - Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Mortgage Payable - Long Term
Accrued Compensated Absences - Long-Term
Accrued Pension Liability
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflow of Resources
State of New Jersey P.E.R.S.

Net Position:
Net Investments in Capital Assets
Restricted Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources,

and Net Position

2017

116,327
44,347
70,889

1,974
58,112

291,649

992,025
44,462
3,540,018

4,576,505

4,868,154

688,656

2,254,895
1,209,756
(760,879)

2,703,772

8,260,582

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Revenue:
Tenant Rental Revenue
HUD PHA Operating Grants
Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses:
Administrative Expense
Tenant Services
Utilities Expense
Maintenance Expense
Other Operating Expenses
Housing Assistance Payments
Depreciations Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Excess Expenses Over Revenue From Operations
Non Operating Income:
Investment Income
Mortgage Interest Expense
Total Non Operating Income
Change in Net Position

Beginning Net Position

Ending Net Position

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2017

1,385,134
7,887,911
74,648

9,347,693

1,029,103
98,522
088,447
249,589
158,638
7,159,748
134,778

9,118,825

228,868

16,632
(47,746)

(31,114)

197,754

2,506,018

2,703,772




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW -1
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

2017
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Receipts from Tenants $ 1,384,946
Receipts from Federal Grants 7,604,811
Receipts from Misc. Sources 74,648
Payments to Vendors and Suppliers (862,860)
Payments for Housing Assistance Payments (7,159,748)
Payments to Employees (539,244)
Payment of Employee Benefits (562,719)
Loan to Westmoor Gardens, Inc. (533,944)
Net Cash (Used) by Operating Activities ' (534,110)
Cash Flow From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisitions and Construction of Capital Assets (150,967)
Interest Expense (47,746)
Principal Payments made on Mortgage (54,238)
Change in Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabilities (631,038)
Net Effect of Deferred Inflows and Outflows 914,123
Net Cash Provided by Related Financing Activities 30,134
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Interest Income 16,632
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 16,632
Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (487,344)
Beginning Cash 4,286,367
Ending Cash $ 3,799,023
Reconciliation of Cash Balances:
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Unrestricted $ 2,518,051
Tenant Security Deposit 70,889
Cash - Restricted for Current Liabilities 327
Restricted Escrows 1,209,756
Total Ending Cash $ 3,799,023

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW -2
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

2017

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
(Used) by Operating Activities

Excess of Expense Over Revenue - Operations $ 228,868
Adjustments to reconcile excess revenue over expenses

to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation Expense 134,778

(Increase) Decrease in:

Accounts Receivables - (811,032)
Prepaid Expenses (1,258)
Increase (Decrease) in:

Accounts Payable 22,069
Accrued Liabilities (32,914)
Tenant Security Deposit Payable 7,657
Unearned Revenue (583,596)
Accrued Compensated Absences - Long-Term 1,318

Net Cash (Used) by Operating Activities $ (534,110)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Organization - The Authority is a governmental, public corporation which was
organized under the laws public corporation created under federal and state housing
laws as defined by State statute (N.J., S.A. 40A:12A-1 et al the Housing Authority Act) for
the purpose of engaging in the development, acquisition and administrative activities of
the low-income housing program and other programs with similar objectives for low and
moderate income families residing in the City of Englewood in accordance with the rules
and regulations prescribed by the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD).

The Authority is governed by a Board of Commissioners which is essentially autonomous
but is responsible to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and the
State of New Jersey Department of Community Affairs. An Executive Director is
appointed by the Housing Authority’s Board to manage the day-to-day operations of the
Authority. The Authority is responsible for the development, maintenance, and
management of public housing for low and moderate income families residing in the City
of Englewood. Operating and modernization subsidies are provided to the Authority by
the federal government.

The financial statements include all the accounts of the Authority. The Authority is the
lowest level of government over which the Authority’s Board of Commissioners and
Executive Director exercise oversight responsibility. The Authority is not included in any
governmental “reporting entity” since its board members; while they are appointed
primarily by the Mayor of Englewood and City Council, the Board of Commissioners have
decision making authority, the power to designate management, the responsibility to
significantly influence operations, and primary responsibility for accounting and fiscal
matters. The Authority has also concluded that it is excluded from the City of Englewood
reporting entity.

Based on the following criteria, the Authority has identified one entity which should be
subject to evaluation for inclusion in the Authority’s reporting entity. The criteria for
including or excluding a component unit relationship as set forth in GASB’s #61 The
financial Reporting Entity and Financial Reporting Standards, include whether:

A. The organization is legally separate.

B. The organization is fiscal dependency on the primary government.

C. The organization has potential to impose a financial benefit or burden on the
primary government.

D. The organization meets the financial accountability criteria for inclusion as a
component unit of the primary government.

E. The primary government is able to impose its will on the organization.

As of December 31, 2017, based upon the application of these criteria, the Authority
considers Englewood Housing Management Services, Inc. (EHMS) to be a component unit
because the organization meets the financial accountability criteria for inclusion.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

2. Significant Accounting Policies

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting
body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
accompanying financial statements are presented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America for governmental units as
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and other
authoritative sources. The Authority has determined that the applicable measurement
focus (flow of economic resources) and accounting basis (accrual) is similar to that of a
commercial enterprise. As such, the use of proprietary funds best reflects the activities of
the Authority.

The Authority has adopted GASB Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Nonexchange Transactions. The Statement establishes accounting and financial
reporting standards for non-exchange transactions including financial or capital
resources. The Authority's primary source of non-exchange revenue relates to grants and
subsidies. Grant and subsidy revenue are recognized at the time eligible program
expenditures occur and/or the Authority has complied with the grant and subsidy
requirements.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA
Pronouncements, the Authority incorporates FASB and AICPA guidance into GASB
authoritative literature.

On January 30, 2008, HUD issued PIH Notice 2008-9 which among other things requires
that unused housing assistance payments ("HAP") under proprietary fund reporting
should be reported as restricted net position, with the associated cash and investments
also being reported on the Statement of Net Position and HUD's Financial Data Schedule
("FDS") as restricted. Any unused administrative fees should be reported as unrestricted
net position, with the associated assets being reported on the FDS as unrestricted.

Both administrative fees and HAP revenue continue to be recognized under the
guidelines set forth in GASB Statement No. 33. Accordingly, both the time and purpose
restrictions as defined by GASB 33 are met when these funds are available and
measurable, not when these funds are expended. The Housing Choice Voucher program
is no longer a cost reimbursement grant, therefore the Authority recognizes unspent
administrative fees and HAP revenue in the reporting period as revenue for financial
statement reporting.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

Significant Accounting Policies -Continued

The Authority adopted Statement No. 68 of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions.” The Statement established
standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources,
deferred inflows of resources, and expenditures associated with pension plans of State
and Local Governments. For defined benefit pensions, this Statement identifies the
methods and assumptions that should be used to project benefit payments, discount
projected benefit payments to their actual present value, and attribute that present value
to periods of employee service. In addition, this Statement details the recognition and
disclosure requirements for employers with liabilities to a defined benefit pension plan
and for employers whose employees are provided with defined contribution pensions.

Basis of Accounting -

In proprietary fund, activities are recorded using the accrual basis of accounting. Under
the accrual basis of accounting revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. This requires the Housing Authority to
account for operations in a manner similar to private business or where the Board has
decided that the determination of revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income is
necessary for management accountability.

The major sources of revenue are tenants dwelling rentals, HUD operating subsidy, and
other revenue. The Authority provides housing assistance payments to participating
owners on behalf of eligible tenants to provide decent, safe and sanitary housing for
extremely low and very low income families.

Tenants dwelling rental charges are determined and billed monthly and are recognized as
revenue when assessed because they are measurable and are collectible within the
current period. The amounts not received by December 31, are considered to be
accounts receivable and any amounts received for subsequent period are recorded as
deferred revenue.

Other revenue composed primarily of miscellaneous services fees and residents late
charges. The revenue is recorded as earned since it is measurable and available. Non-
operating revenue and expenses consist of revenues and expenses that are related to
financing and investing activities and result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary
activities.

HUD Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Assistance Program receives from HUD an
Annual Budget Amount (ABA) during the year in accordance with applicable HUD
program guidelines. As of January 1, 2005 excess funds disbursed by HUD to the
Authority for the payment of HAP’s that are not utilized are not returned to HUD, but
become part of the undesignated fund balance and may only be used to assist additional
families up to the number of units under contract.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

Basis of Accounting ~ Continued

Administrative fee paid by HUD to the Authority in excess of administrative expenses are
a part of the undesignated fund balance and are considered to be administrative fee
reserves.

Financial transactions are recorded and organized in accordance with the purpose of the
transaction. Each program is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts recording cash and other financial resources, together with all
related liabilities and residual equities or balances, and changes therein, which are
segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives
in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. All material inter-
program accounts and transactions are eliminated in the preparation of the basic
financial statements. Because the Authority’s activity is considered self-financing and
does not rely on specific taxes or fines (i.e. property taxes, sales and use tax etc.) no
activity will be maintained as governmental funds but will be recorded as proprietary
funds under the Enterprise Fund.

Blended Component Units

The Authority has identified the Englewood Housing Management Services, Inc. (EHMS)
as a component unit. The Authority has an ownership in the EHMS Corporation. EHMS
is reported as if it were part of the Authority because of the ownership in the
Corporation. The method of accounting for the component unit is in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The financial
data included in this report is based on the information for the Corporation at the end of
its year, which was December 31, 2017.

Report Presentation -

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America applicable to
enterprise funds of State and Local Governments on a going concern basis. The focus of
enterprise funds is the measurement of economic resources, that is, the determination
of operating income, changes in net position (or cost recovery), financial position and
cash flows. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") is the accepted
standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

The Authority is a single enterprise fund and maintains its records on the accrual basis
of accounting. Enterprise funds account for activities (i) that are financed with debt
that is secured solely by a pledge of the net revenues from fees and charges of the
activity; or (ii) that are required by law or regulations that the activity's cost of providing
services, including capital cost (such as depreciation or debt service), be recovered with
fees and charges, rather than with taxes or similar revenues, or (iii) that the pricing
policies of the activity establish fees and charges, designated to recover its costs,
including capital costs (such as depreciation or debt service). Under this method,
revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when the related liability
is incurred.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

Other accounting policies are as follows

1 - Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market. Cash and
cash equivalents include cash in banks, petty cash and certificates of deposit, and other
investments with original maturities of less than three months from the date of
purchase. Investments are recorded at fair value based on quoted market prices. Fair
value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties.

2 - Collection losses on accounts receivable are charged against an allowance for
doubtful accounts.

3 - Buildings and equipment are recorded at cost for all programs and depreciation is
computed on the straight line basis.

4 - Repairs funded out of operations, such as painting, roofing and plumbing, are
charged against income for all programs.

5 - Operating subsidies received from HUD are recorded as income when earned.

6 - The cost of accumulated unpaid compensated absences, including fringe benefits, is
reported in the period earned rather than in the period paid.

7 — Prepaid expenses represent payments made by the Authority in the current year to
provide services occurring in the subsequent fiscal year.

8 — The Authority does not have any infrastructure assets for its Enterprise Fund.

9 — Inter-fund receivable and payables arise from inter-fund transactions and are
recorded by all funds in the period in which the transactions are executed.

10- Advertising cost is charged to expense when incurred.

11- Costs related to environmental remediation are charged to expense. Other
environmental costs are also charged to expense unless they increase the value of the
property and/or provide future economic benefits, in which event they are capitalized.
Liabilities are recognized when the expenditures are considered probable and can be
reasonably estimated. Measurement of liabilities is based on currently enacted laws and
regulations, existing technology, and undiscounted site-specific costs. Generally, such
recognition coincides with the Authority’s commitment to a formal plan of action.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

Other accounting policies - Continued

12- When expenses are incurred where both restricted and unrestricted net positions are
available the Authority will first use the restricted funds until they are exhausted and
then the unrestricted net position will be used.

13- Certain conditions may exist as of the date the financial statements are issued,
which may result in a loss to the Authority but which will only be resolved when one or
more future events occur or fail to occur. The Authority’s management and its legal
counsel assess such contingent liabilities, and such assessment inherently involves an
exercise of judgment. In assessing loss contingencies related to legal proceedings that
are pending against the Authority or unasserted claims that may result in such
proceedings, the Authority’s legal counsel evaluates the perceived merits of any legal
proceedings or unasserted claims as well as the perceived merits of the amount of relief
sought or expected to be sought therein. If the assessment of a contingency indicates
that it is probable that a material loss has been incurred and the amount of the liability
can be estimated, then the estimated liability would be accrued in the Authority’s
financial statements. If the assessment indicates that a potentially material loss
contingency is not probable but is reasonably possible, or is probable but cannot be
estimated, then the nature of the contingent liability, together with an estimate of the
range of possible loss if determinable and material, would be disclosed. Loss
contingencies considered remote are generally not disclosed unless they involve
guarantees, in which case the nature of the guarantee would be disclosed.

14- Management Contract Fees

The Authority provides property management and administrative services to certain
outside parties providing affordable housing. Management fees for these services are
determined as prescribed in the individual management contracts. Revenue from these
contracts is recognized on an accrual basis.

15 - Taxes
The Authority operates as defined by the Internal Revenue Code Section 115 and is
exempt from income taxes under Section 115.

Under federal, state, and local law, the Authority's program is exempt from income,
property and excise taxes. However, the Authority is required to make payments in lieu
of taxes (PILOT) for the low-income housing program in accordance with the provision of
a Cooperation Agreement. Under the Cooperation Agreement, the Authority must pay
the municipality the lesser of 10% of its net shelter rent or the approximate full real
property taxes.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

16 - Net Position

In accordance with the provisions of Statement No. 34 ("Statement 34") of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board "Basic Financial Statements - and
Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments’, the
Authority has classified its net position into three components - net investment in
capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as
follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component of net position consists of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of
any bonds, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets. If there are significant unspent
related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the debt attributable to the
unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of net investment in capital
assets. Rather that portion of the debt is included in the same net position
component as the unspent proceeds.

Restricted - This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net
position use through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through
debt covenants), granters, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments
or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Unrestricted Net Position - This component of net position consists of net position
that do not meet the definitions of "restricted" or "net investment in capital assets."

Budgetary and Policy Control -

The Authority submits its annual operating budgets and capital budgets to HUD. The
Authority also submits its annual operating and capital budgets to the State of New
Jersey Department of Community Affairs in accordance with New Jersey statute. After
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs approves the budget, it is formally
adopted by resolution of the Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners. Once
adopted, the Board of Commissioners may amend the legally adopted budget when
unexpected modifications are required in estimated revenues and expenses. Each fund’s
budget is prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues are budgeted by source and
expenditures are budgeted by expense classification within each revenue source.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

Activities - The only programs or activities administered by the Authority were:

Units
Program CFDA # Project # Authorized
Section 8 Housing
Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 NJ39-V0O55-001 761
N/C S/R Program 14.182 NJ55-SRO-001 13
Business Activities
Rental Assistance Demonstration Program (RAD) 152
John J. Foti Sr. Property 9
Component Unit
Englewood Housing Management Services, Inc. (EHMS) 4

Business Activities - RAD

The Authority converted its 152 Public and Indian Housing Program units to Rental
Assistance Demonstration Program (RAD) Project Based Vouchers (PBV). The conversion
took place in December 2017. The RAD Program was created in order to give public
housing authorities (“PHA’s”) a powerful tool to preserve and improve public housing
properties. RAD allows PHA’s to leverage public and private debt and equity in order to
reinvest in public housing stock. Public housing units move to a Section 8 platform with
a long-term contract under which residents continue to pay 30% percent of their income
towards rent.

The Authority also owns and manages a 9-unit apartment building at 115 Humphry
Street, known as the John J. Foti, Sr. Property. Since there is no Federal funding, it is
referred to as Business Activities on the Financial Data Schedule.

Blended Component Units

The Authority also has Component Units which consist of activities pertaining to
Englewood Housing Management Services, Inc. (EHMS). The non-profit corporation was
formed for the purpose of developing, operating, and managing low and moderate income
housing in the City of Englewood. The program currently consists of four units. The
audit report for EHMS covered the year ended December 31, 2017.

The method of accounting for the component unit is in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The financial data included
in this report is based on the information for the entity at the end of its year, which was
December 31, 2017.
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

Activities - Continued

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program:

Under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program, the Authority administers
contracts with independent landlords to provide housing to Section 8 tenants. The
Authority subsidizes the tenant’s rent through Housing Assistance Payment made to the
landlord. This program is also administered under an Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) with HUD. HUD provides annual contributions funding to enable the Authority to
structure a lease that sets the participants’ rent at approximately 30% of household
income subject to certain restrictions.

Section 8 New Construction and Substantial Rehabilitation

The New Construction and Substantial Rehabilitation Programs provide rental assistance
in connection with the development of newly constructed or substantially rehabilitated
privately owned rental housing financed with any type of construction or permanent
financing, including the applicable FHA Multifamily Mortgage Insurance Programs. The
maximum term of assistance provided by HUD under the New Construction and
Substantial Rehabilitation Programs for a project financed with the proceeds of a loan
insured by FHA is 20 years.

Board of Commissioners - The criteria used in determining the scope of the entity
for financial reporting purposes are as follows:

1. The ability of the Board to exercise supervision of a component unit's financial
independence.

2. The Board's governing authority extends to financial decision making authority
and is held primarily accountable for decisions.

3. The Board appoints the management of the Authority who is responsible for the
day-to-day operations and this management are directly accountable to the
Board.

4. The ability of the Board to significantly influence operations through budgetary
approvals, signing and authorizing contracts, exercising control over facilities,
and approving the hiring or retention of key managerial personnel.

5. The ability of the Board to have absolute authority over all funds of the
Authority and have accountability in fiscal matters.
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NOTE 2 - ESTIMATES

The financial statements and related disclosures are prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Management is required
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and revenue and expenses during the period reported. These estimates
include assessing the collectibility of accounts receivable, the use, and recoverability of
inventory, and the useful lives and impairment of tangible and intangible assets, among
others. Estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and the effects of revisions
are reflected in the financial statements in the period they are determined to be
necessary. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

NOTE 3 - PENSION PLAN

The Authority participates in the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), which is sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of
Pensions and Benefits. It is a cost sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan. PERS was established in January 1955 under the provision of NJ SA 43:15A to
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, for substantially all full time
employees of the state, its counties, municipalities, school districts or public agencies,
provided the employee is not a member of another state administered retirement system.

Membership is mandatory for such employees. Contributions to the plan are made by
both the employee and the Authority. Required employee contributions to the system are
based on a flat rate determined by the New Jersey Division of Pensions for active plan
members. Benefits paid to retired employees are based on length of service, latest
earnings, and veteran status. Authority contributions to the system are determined by
PERS and are billed annually to the Authority.

The State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits,
issued publicly available financial reports that include the financial statements and
required supplementary information for PERS. The financial reports may be obtained by
writing to the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Division of Pensions and
Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0925.

On the web:
http:/ /www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/pdf/financial/2017divisioncombined.pdf
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NOTE 3 - PENSION PLAN -CONTINUED

Funding Policy

The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994 and Chapter
115, P.L. of 1998, and requires contributions by active members and contributing
employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New
Jersey legislation. Employer’s contributions are actuarially determined annually by the
Division of Pensions. Employee contributions are currently 6.64% of base wages. The
annual employer contribution includes funding for basic retirement allowances, cost-of-
living adjustments, and the cost of medical premiums after retirement for qualified
retirees, and noncontributory death benefits. The Authority’s contribution for 2017 is
$80,023.

Post Employment Retirement Benefits

The Authority provides post employment health care benefits and life insurance for its
eligible retirees. Eligibility requires that employees be 55 years or older with various
years of service.

Further information on the Pension Plan and its effects do to the adoption of GASB 68
can be found in Note 16— Accrued Pension Liability.

NOTE 4 - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Authority's cash, cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market.
Cash, cash equivalents and investment includes cash in banks, petty cash and a money
market checking account and certificates of deposit, and other investments with original
maturities of less than three months from the date of purchase. For the statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances and highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at time of purchase. Itis the
Authority's policy to maintain collateralization in accordance with the State of New
Jersey and HUD requirements.

HUD requires housing authorities to invest excess funds in obligations of the United
States, Certificates of Deposit or any other federally insured investment. HUD also
requires that deposits be fully collateralized at all times. Acceptable collateralization
includes FDIC/FSLIC insurance and the market value of securities purchased and
pledged to the political subdivision. Pursuant to HUD restrictions, obligations of the
United States are allowed as security for deposits. Obligations furnished as security
must be held by the Authority or with an unaffiliated bank or trust company for the
account of the Authority. These funds at various banks are collateral pledge under the
New Jersey Government Code of the Banking Law.
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NOTE 4 - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS - CONTINUED

The Authority has total unrestricted cash, cash equivalents at December 31, 2017 in the
amount of $2,518,051 and restricted cash in the amount of $1,280,972 which is located
in Bank of New Jersey

Below is the detail of the restricted cash amounts for December 31, 2017 in the amount
of $1,280,972:

December-17

Tenant Security Deposits $ 70,889

Restricted for Current Liabilities 327

RAD Required Reserve Escrows 1,209,756
Total Restricted Cash $ 1,280,972

RAD capital reserve escrow funds are restricted for capital improvements related to
properties specified in mortgage agreement with Bank of New Jersey.

Risk Disclosures

Collateral for Deposits

New Jersey Authorities are required by N.J.S.A. 40A:5-14 to deposit public funds in a
bank or trust company having its place of business in the State of New Jersey and
organized under the laws of the United States or State of New Jersey or the New Jersey
Cash Management Fund. N.J.S.A. 40A:5-15.1 provides a list of securities which may be
purchased by New Jersey Authorities. The Authority is required to deposit funds in
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental
units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

Interest Rate Risk

As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates,
the Authority's investment policy limits the Authority's investment portfolio to
maturities not to exceed two years at time of purchase. At December 31, 2017, the
Authority's deposits and investments were not limited and all of which are either
available on demand or have maturities of less than two years.

Credit Risk

This is risk that a security or a portfolio will lose some or all of its value due to a real
or perceived change in the ability of the issuer to repay its debt. The Authority's
investment policy is that none of its total portfolio may be invested in securities of
any single issuer, other than the US Government, its agencies and instrumentalities.
The Authority’s checking accounts are categorized to give indication of the level of credit
risk assumed by the Authority. Custodial credit risk is the risk in the event of a bank
failure, the Authority’s deposits may not be returned to it.
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NOTE 4 - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS -CONTINUED
The custodial credit risk categories are described as follows:

Depository Accounts December-17

Insured $ 250,500
Collateralized held by pledging bank's

trust department in the Authority's name 3,548,523

Total Cash, Cash Equivalents $ 3,799,023

NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Accounts Receivable at December 31, 2017 consisted of the following:

December-17

Tenants Accounts Receivable $ 5,478
Advance to Westmoor Gardens - RAP Subsidy 533,944
Total Accounts Receivable $ 539,422

Accounts Receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts
through an allowance for doubtful accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to
the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. Management continually
monitors tenants accounts receivable payment patterns, investigates past-due accounts
to assess likelihood of collections, and monitors the industry and economic trends to
estimate required allowances. It is reasonably possible that management's estimate
of the allowance will change. No allowance for doubtful accounts was required at
December 31, 2017.

NOTE 6 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY

Interfund activity is reported as short term loans, services provided during the course of
operations, reimbursements, or transfers. Short term loans are reported as interfund
short term receivables and payable as appropriate. The amounts between the various
programs administered by the Authority at December 31, 2017 are detailed on the
Financial Data Schedule of this report. Interfund receivables and payables between
funds are eliminated in the Statement of Net Position.
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NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets consist primarily of expenditures to acquire, construct, place in operations,
and improve the facilities of the Authority and are stated at cost as determined by an
appraisal. Expenditures for repairs, maintenance and minor renewals are charged
against income in the year they are incurred. Major renewals and betterment are
capitalized. Expenditures are capitalized when they meet the Capitalization Policy
requirements. Under the policy, assets purchased or constructed at a cost not exceeding
$5,000 are expensed when incurred.

Depreciation Expense

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Donated fixed assets are stated at their fair
value on the date donated. Depreciation is provided using the straight line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets.

1. Building and Structure 40 years
2. Office Improvements 7 years
3. Site Improvements 15 years
4. Building Components 15 years
5. Office Equipment 5 years

Impairment Losses

Housing Authority of the City of Englewood reviews its investment in real estate for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
value of such property may not be recoverable. Recoverability is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of the real estate to the future net undiscounted cash
flow expected to be generated by the rental property including any estimated proceeds
from the eventual disposition of the real estate. If the real estate is considered to be
impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured at the amount by which the
carrying amount of the real estate exceeds the fair value of such property. No impairment
losses were recognized in 2017.

Below is a schedule of changes in fixed assets for the twelve months ended December 31,
2017:

December-16 Additions December-17

Land $ 806,719 $ - $ 806,719
Building 8,294,449 126,980 8,421,429
Furniture, Equipment - Dwelling 247,879 23,439 271,318
Furniture, Equipment - Administration 234,396 548 234,944

Total Fixed Assets 9,583,443 150,967 9,734,410
Accumulated Depreciation (6,294,600) (134,778) (6,429,378)

Net Book Value $ 3,288,843 $ 16,189 $ 3,305,032
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NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS - CONTINUED
Below is a schedule of the net book value of the fixed assets for the Authority as of
December 31, 2017:

Net Book Value of the Fixed Assets December-17
Land $ 806,719
Building : 2,373,596
Furniture, Equipment - Dwelling 8,904
Furniture, Equipment - Administration 115,813
Net Book Value $ 3,305,032

NOTE 8 - DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

A deferred outflow is an outflow of resources, which is a consumption of net assets by
the government that is applicable to the reporting period. A deferred inflow is an inflow
of resources, which is an acquisition of net assets by the government that is applicable to
the reporting period.

The Pension Liability discussed in Note 17 resulted in the Authority incurring deferred
outflows and inflows. The difference between expected and actual experience with regard
to economic and demographic factors, when the actuary calculated the net pension
liability, is amortized over a five-year closed period for PERS, reflecting the average
remaining service life of members (active and inactive members), respectively. The first
year of amortization is recognized as pension expense with the remaining years shown as
either a deferred outflow of resources or a deferred inflow of resources. The Authority’s
deferred outflows and inflows are as follows:

. Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences Between Expected and Actual
Experiences $ 47,348 $ E
Changes in Assumptions 405,110 403,625
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 13,692 -
Earning on Pension Plan Investments
Changes in Proportion 141,063 285,031
Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement - u
Date
Total $ 607,213 $ 688,656
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NOTE 8 - DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES-CONTINUED
Difference in Expected and Actual Experience

The difference between expected and actual experience with regard to economic and
demographic factors is amortized over a five year closed period reflecting the average
remaining service life of the plan members (active and inactive), respectively. The first
year of amortization is recognized as pension expense with the remaining years shown as
either deferred outflow of resources or a deferred inflow of resources. The collective
amount of the difference between expected and actual experience for the fiscal year is
$47,348 and $-0-.

Changes in Assumptions

The change in assumptions about future economic or demographic factors or other
inputs is amortized over a five year closed period, reflecting the average remaining service
life of the plan members (active and inactive members), respectively. The first year of
amortization is recognized as pension expense with the remaining years shown as either
a deferred outflow of resources or a deferred inflow of resources. The collective amount of
the difference between expected and actual experience for the fiscal year is $405,110 and

$-0-.

Net Difference between Projected and Actual Investments Earnings on Pension Plan
Investments

The difference between the System's expected rate of return of and the actual investment
earnings on pension plan investments is amortized over a five year closed period in
accordance with GASB 68. The first year of amortization is recognized as pension expense
with the remaining years shown as either a deferred outflow of resources or a deferred
inflow of resources. The collective amount of the difference between expected and actual
experience for the fiscal yearis $13,692 and $-0-.

Changes in Proportion and Differences between Contributions and Proportionate Share of
Contributions

The change in employer proportionate share is the amount of difference between
the employer proportionate shares of net pension liability in the prior year
compared to the current year. The difference between employer contributions and
proportionate share of contributions is the difference between the total amount of
employer contributions and the amount of the proportionate share of employer
contributions. The change in proportionate share and the difference between
employer contributions and proportionate share of contributions is amortized over
a six-year closed period for PERS, reflecting the average remaining service life of
ERS members (active and inactive members), respectively. The changes in proportion
and differences between employer contributions and proportionate share of contributions
for the fiscal year are $141,063 and $285,031.
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NOTE 9 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The Authority reported accounts payable on its Statement of Net Position as of December
31, 2017. Accounts payable vendors are amount owed to creditors as a result of
delivered goods and completed services. Accounts payable at December 31, 2017 consist
of the following:

December-17

Accounts Payable Vendors $ 20,597
Accounts Payable - P.I.L.O.T. 82,495
Accounts Payable - HUD HCV Program 13,235

Total Accounts Payable $ 116,327

NOTE 10 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OTHER GOVERNMENT (PILOT PAYABLE)

Under Federal, State and local law, the Authority’s programs are exempt from income,
property and excise taxes. However, the Authority is required to make a payment in lieu
of taxes (PILOT) for the PHA Owned Program in accordance with the provisions of its
Cooperation Agreement with the City of Englewood. Under the Cooperation Agreements,
the Authority must pay the municipality the littlest of 10% of its net shelter rent or the
approximate full real property taxes. PILOT payable at December 31, 2017 consist of the
following:

December-17

Balance Beginning of Year $ 35,195
P.I.L.O.T. Accrued 56,910
Less: Payments Made (9,610)

Total P.I.L.O.T. Payable $ 82,495

NOTE 11 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

The Authority reported accrued expenses on its Statement of Net Position. Accrued
expenses are liabilities incurred on or before December 31. Accrued liabilities at
December 31, 2017 consist of the following:

December-17

Compensated Absences - Current Portion $ 4,940
Accrued Wages and Payroll Taxes 14,279
Accrued Interest Payable 3,947
Accrued - Various Vendors 21,181

Total Accrued Liabilities $ 44,347
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NOTE 12 - ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences are those for which employees will be paid, such as vacation and
sick leave. A liability for compensated absences that is attributable to services already
rendered and that is not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the
Authority will be accounted for in the period in which such services were rendered.

An employee may not carry over unused vacation days in which the vacation days are
earned. When an employee’s employment terminated, the employee will be entitled to
receive payment for any unused accumulated vacation time.

Unused sick leave may be carried to future periods and used in the event of extended
illness. In the event of voluntary resignation of employment, an employee shall be

entitled to be paid for fifty (50%) percent of unused sick time not to exceed $15,000.

For December 31, 2017 the Authority has determined that the potential liability for
accumulated vacation time, sick leave, and terminal pay to be as follows:

December-17

Accumulated Sick Time $ 49,402
Compensated Absences - Current Portion (4,940)
Total Compensated Absences - Noncurrent $ 44,462

NOTE 13 - UNEARNED REVENUE

The Authority reported unearned revenues on its Statement of Net Position. Unearned
revenues arise when resources are received by the Authority before it has legal claim to
them, as when grant monies are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying
expenditures. In subsequent periods, when the Authority has a legal claim to the
resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the Statement of Net
Position and the revenue is recognized. The unearned revenue account balance at
December 31, 2017 is $1,974 which consisted of January 2018 prepaid tenant rents.
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NOTE 14 - LONG TERM DEBT
The Authority as of December 31, 2017 had the following notes outstanding:

December-17

NVE Bank $ 66,605
Bank of New Jersey 983,532
Total Notes Payable $ 1,050,137

First Note Payable - NVE Bank

The Authority received a mortgage from NVE Bank for the acquisition of 115 Humphry
Street at an interest rate is 4.875%. Monthly payments are $3,502 including principal
and interest. The loan matures in 2019. The balance at December 31, 2017 was
$66,605 of which $40,816 is due within one year.

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and interest are as
follows:

Year Principal Interest Total Payment

2018 $ 40,816 $ 1,209 $ 42,025
2019 25,789 956 26,745
Total $ 66,605 $ 2,165 $ 68,770

Second Note Payable — Bank of New Jersey

The Authority received a note from Bank of New Jersey in the amount of $1,000,000 in
connection with the Authority’s RAD program to provide long-term capital improvement
funding for low income properties in Englewood, New Jersey. The loan term is 20 years
based upon a 30 year amortization schedule with and interest rate of 4.35% percent.
Payments will be made in 240 equal monthly installments of principal and interest with a
balloon payment at maturity.

The balance at December 31, 2017 was $983,532 of which $17,296 is due within one
year.
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NOTE 14 - LONG TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and interest are as
follows:

Year Principal Interest Total Payment
December 31, 2018 $ 17,296 $ 42,441 $ 59,737
December 31, 2019 18,064 41,673 59,737
December 31, 2020 18,865 40,872 59,737
December 31, 2021 19,703 40,034 59,737
December 31, 2022 20,377 39,160 59,737

Sub Total 94,505 204,181 298,687
Therafter 889,027 543,591 1,432,618
Total $ 983,532 $ 747,772 $ 1,731,305

NOTE 15 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION
The Authority as of December 31, 2017 reported accrued pension and OPEB liability
amounts as follows:

December-17

Accrued OPEB Liability $ 1,529,201
Accrued Pension Liability 2,010,817
Total OPEB and Pension Liability $ 3,540,018

These amounts arose due to adoption of GASB 45 several years ago as well as GASB 68
which was just adopted this fiscal year. This note will discuss the liability associated
with GASB 45, which is accrued other postemployment benefits. Note - 16 will discuss
the effect of GASB 68 and the liability which arose from that.

OPEB Liability

The Authority’s annual other postemployment benefit (‘OPEB”) cost (expense) is
calculated based on the annual required contribution of employer (“ARC”) , an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of GASB Statement No. 45 . The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover
normal costs each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not
to exceed thirty (30) years.
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NOTE 15 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION - CONTINUED
The following table shows the components of the Authority’s annual OPEB costs for the
fiscal year, the amount actually contributed to the plan and changes in the Authority’s
net OPEB obligation to the plan:

December-17

Annual Required Contribution $ 209,859
Interest on net OPEB obligation 50,894
Adjustment to annual required contribution 13,089
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 273,842
Contributions made (16,979)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 256,863
Net OPEB Obligation —~ beginning of year 1,272,338
Net OPEB Obligation — end of year $ 1,529,201

FUNDED STATUS AND FUNDING PROGRESS

As of January 1, 2016, the most recent valuation date, the plan was 0.0% funded. The
actuarial liability for benefits was $2,045,957, and the actuarial value of assets was $-0-,
resulting in an unfunded accrued liability (UAL) of $2,045,957.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrences of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and
the annual required contribution of the employer are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about
the future.

The schedule of funding progress, presented in the required supplementary information
following the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether
the actuarial value of the plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

EFFECT OF A 1% CHANGE IN HEALTHCARE TREND RATES

In the event that healthcare trend rates were 1% higher than forecast and employee
contributions were to increase at the forecast rates, the Accrued Liability would increase
$587,821 or by 28.7% percent and the corresponding Present Value of Future Benefits
Cost would increase to $4,235,197 from $3,192,561 or by 32.7% percent.
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NOTE 15 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION - CONTINUED
Reconciliation of Plan Participation (As of January 1, 2016} Active Employees (13):

January-16 January-13 Change

Number of Active Employees 13 12 1
Number of Retired Employees 1 1 0
Average Age - Actives 50.8 49.3 1.5
Average Years of Service 11.9 11.8 0.1
Average Age - Retirees 66 62.5 3.5

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
(the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of
benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the
effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of
assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. The following
simplifying assumptions were made:

e Actuarial Cost Method Projected Unit Credit
¢ Investment Rate of Return 4.00% per annum
¢ Healthcare Trend Rates:

Year Pre-65 Post 65

Initial Trend January 1, 2017 9.0% 9.0%
Ultimate Trend January 1, 2025 and Later 5.0% 5.0%
Grading Per Year 0.5% 0.5%

¢ General Inflation Assumption: 1% per annum

e Annual Compensation Increases 1% per annum

e Actuarial Value of Assets: Market Value

e Amortization of UAAL: Amortized as level dollar amount over 30 years at transition

e Remaining Amortization Period: 12 years at January 1, 2010
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NOTE 16 - ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY

Net Pension Liability Information

The Authority as of December 31, 2017 reported a net pension liability in the amount of
$2,010,817 due to GASB 68. The component of the current year net pension liability of
the Authority as of June 30, 2017, the last evaluation date, is as follows:

PERS
Employer Total Pension Liability $ 3,874,403
Plan Net Position (1,863,586)
Employer Net Pension Liability $ 2,010,817

The Authority allocation percentage is 0.0086381247% as of June 30, 2017.

Plan Description

The Authority participates in the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), which is sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of
Pensions and Benefits. The State of New Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement System
(PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered
by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits (the Division).

For additional information about PERS, please refer to Division's Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at
www.state.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/financial-reports.shtml.

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service,
except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability
provisions of PERS. The Authority participates in the State of New Jersey, Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS).

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

1) Tier 1 — Members who enrolled prior to July 1, 2007

2) Tier 2 — Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior
to November 2, 2008

3) Tier 3 — Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and
prior to May 22, 2010

4) Tier 4 — Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior
to June 28, 2011
Tier 5 — Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011.
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NOTE 16 - ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY - CONTINUED

Allocation Percentage Methodology

Although the Division administers one cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan, separate (sub) actuarial valuations are prepared to determine the
actuarial determined contribution rate by group. Following this method, the
measurement of the collective net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources,
deferred inflows of resources, and pension expense excluding that attributable to
employer-paid member contributions are determined separately for each individual
employer of the State and local groups of the plan.

To facilitate the separate (sub) actuarial valuations, the Division maintains separate
accounts to identify additions, deductions, and fiduciary net position applicable to
each group. The allocation percentages presented for each group in the schedule of
employer allocations are applied to amounts presented in the schedules of pension
amounts by employer. The allocation percentages for each group as of June 30, 2017
are based on the ratio of each employer's contributions to total employer contributions
of the group for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017.

The contribution for PERS is set by NJSA 43:15A and requires contributions by active
members and contributing employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is
contributed by the State. The State’s pension contribution is based on an actuarially
determined amount, which include the employer portion of the normal cost and an
amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory group
insurance benefits is based on actual claims paid. Fir fiscal year 2017 the State’s
pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount.

The local employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined
rate which includes the normal cost and unfunded accrued liability. Chapter 19, P.L.
2009 provided an option for local employers of PERS to contribute 50% of the normal
and accrued liability contribution amounts certified for payments due in State fiscal
year 2009. Such employers will be credited with the full payment and any such
amounts will not be included in their unfunded liability.

The actuaries will determine the unfunded liability of those retirement systems, by
employer, for the reduced normal and accrued liability contributions provided under
this law. This unfunded liability will be paid by the employer in level annual payments
over a period of 15 years beginning with the payments due in the fiscal year ended June
30, 2012 and will be adjusted by the rate of return on the actuarial value of assets.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

NOTE 16 - ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY - CONTINUED
Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for June 30, 2017 measurement dates were determined by
using an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2016, with update procedures used to roll
forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2017. The actuarial valuations used
the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.25%
Salary Increases:
Through 2026 1.65-4.15%, based on age
Thereafter 2.65-5.15%, based on age
Investment Rate of Return 7.00%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Preretirement
Mortality Table for male and female active participants. For local employees,
mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for females. In addition,
the tables provide for future improvements in mortality form the base year of 2013
using a generational approach based on the plan actuary’s modified MP-2014
projection scale. Post-mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy
Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 1 year for males and females) for service
retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a one-year static projection
based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service
retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in
mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the
plan actuary’s modified MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used
to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Table (set
back 3 years for males and set forward 1 year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2016 evaluation were based on the
results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2011 to June 30,
2014. It is likely that future experience will not exactly conform to these
assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions,
the emerging liabilities were higher or lower than anticipated. The more the
experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

NOTE 16 - ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY - CONTINUED

Actuarial Assumptions - Continued

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments (7.00% at June 30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after
consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return
by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic rates of
return for each major asset class included in PERS’s target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 as summarized in the following table:

Target Long-Term Expected

Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation 5.00% 5.51%
Cash Equivalents 5.50% 1.00%
U.S. Treasuries 3.00% 1.87%
Investment Grade Credit 10.00% 3.78%
Public High Yield 2.50% 6.82%
Global Diversified credit 5.00% 7.10%
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 1.00% 6.60%
Debt Related Private Equity 2.00% 10.63%
Debt Related Real Estate 1.00% 6.61%
Private Real Asset 2.50% 11.83%
Equity Related Real Estate 6.25% 9.23%
U.S. Equity 30.00% 8.19%
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 11.50% 9.00%
Emerging Markets Equity 6.50% 11.64%
Buyouts/Venture Capital 8.25% 13.08%

100%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.00% as of June
30, 2017. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of
3.58% as of June 30, 2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average
rating of AA/Aa or higher.
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NOTE 16 - ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY - CONTINUED

Discount Rate -Continued

The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution
rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the most recent
fiscal year. The State employer contributed 40% of the actuarially determined
contributions and the local employers contributed 100% of their actuarially
determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of
current plan members through 2014. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through
2040, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after
that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to the Discount Rate Assumption

The following presents the current-period net pension liability of the employers
calculated using the current-period discount rate assumption of 5.00% percent, as well
as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate
that is 1 percentage-point lower (4.00% percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (6.00%
percent) than the current assumption (in thousands). Sensitivity of the Authority’s
proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability due to change in the Discount Rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount 1% Increase
(4.00%) (5.00%) (6.00%)
Authority's Proprortionate Share of
the Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 2,494,555 $ 2,010,817 $ 1,607,804

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

The amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
(excluding employer specific amounts) related to pensions will be recognized in pension
expense as follows:

Year Ending June 30, 2018 $ 47,337
Year Ending June 30, 2019 71,432
Year Ending June 30, 2020 43,284
Year Ending June 30, 2021 (57,568)
Year Ending June 30, 2022 (41,959)
Total $ 62,525
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

NOTE 16 - ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY - CONTINUED

Changes in Proportion

The previous amounts do not include employer specific deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to changes in proportion. These amounts
should be recognized (amortized) by each employer over the average of the expected
remaining service lives of all plan members, which is 5.48, 5.57, 5.72, and 6.44 years for
the 2017, 2016, 2015, and 2014 amounts, respectively.

Pension Expense

The components of allocable pension expense, which exclude pension expense
related to specific liabilities of individual employers, for the plan fiscal year ending
June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Service Cost $ 93,790
Interest on the Total Pension Liability 170,195
Member Contributions (44,614)
Administrative Expenses 1,167
Expected Investment Return Net of Investment Expenses (121,518)
Pension Expense Related to Specific Liabilities

of Individual Employers ' (1,320)

Current Period Recognition (Amortization) of Deferred
Outflows and Inflows of Resources:

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience 14,913
Changes of Assumptions 34,751

Differences Between Projected and Actual Investment
Earnings on Pension Plan Investments (2,328)
Total $ 145,037
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

NOTE 17 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
The Authority restricted net position account balance at December 31, 2017 is
$1,209,756. The detail of the reserve account balances are as follows:

RAD Capital HCV HAP

Reserves Reserve Total
Balance December 31, 2016 $ 267,408 $ 17,999 $ 285,407
Decrease During the Year - (17,999) (17,999)
Increase During the Year 942,348 - 942,348
Balance December 31, 2017 $ 1,209,756 $ - $ 1,209,756

RAD Capital Escrows
RAD capital reserve escrow funds are restricted for capital improvements related to
properties specified in mortgage agreement with Bank of New Jersey.

Housing Choice Voucher Program HUD Held Reserves Funds

Effective January 1, 2012, HUD was required to control the disbursement of funds in
such a way that the Authority does not receive funds before they are needed, resulting in
the re-establishment of HUD held program reserves to comply with the Treasury
requirements. HUD held reserve is a holding account at the HUD level that maintains
the excess of HAP funds that have been obligated (ABA) but undisbursed to the
Authority. The excess HAP funds will remain obligated but not disbursed to the
Authority. HUD will hold these funds until needed by the Authority. The amount of
HUD held reserves for the Authority at December 31, 2017 was $1.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

NOTE 19 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters
for which the Authority purchases commercial insurance. During the year ended
December 31, 2017, the Authority’s risk management program, in order to deal with the
above potential liabilities, purchased various insurance policies for fire, general liability,
crime, auto, employee bond, worker’s compensation, and public-officials errors
omissions. Periodically, but not less than once annually, the Authority conducts a
physical inspection of its buildings for the purpose of determining potential liability
issues.

NOTE 20 - ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS BY FEDERAL AGENCIES

Annual Contributions Contracts for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program to
provide for housing assistance payments to private owners of residential units on behalf
of eligible low or very low income families. The programs provide for such payment with
respect to existing housing covering the difference between the maximum rental on a
dwelling unit, and the amount of rent contribution by the participating family and
related administrative expense. HUD contributions for the Section 8 Housing Choice
Voucher for December 31, 2017 were in the amount of $7,829,100.

NOTE 21 - CURRENT VULNERABILITY DUE TO CERTAIN CONCENTRATIONS

The Authority operations are concentrated in the low income housing real estate market.
In addition, the Authority operates in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of
the Authority are subject to the administrative directives, rules and regulations of
federal, state, and local regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to HUD. Such
administrative directives, rules, and regulations are subject to change by an act of
congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD. Such changes may occur with
little notice or inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, including the additional
administrative burden, to comply with a change.

Total financial support by HUD was $7,887,911 to the Authority which represents

approximately 84% percent of the Authority's total revenue for the year ended December
31, 2017.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

NOTE 22 - CONTINGENCIES

Litigation — At December 31, 2017, the Authority is subject to one legal proceeding
arising in the ordinary course of business. The Authority’s insurance carrier and legal
counsel are handing this case. While the outcome of this matter is currently
undeterminable, management does not expect that the ultimate cost to resolve this
matter will have a material adverse effect on the Authority’s financial position, results of
operation or cash flows.

Grants Disallowances — The Authority participates in federally assisted grant programs.
The programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such
audits performed by the federal government could lead to adjustments for disallowed
claims, including amounts already collected, and reimbursement by the Authority for
expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. The Authority’s management
believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise from future audits will
not be material.

NOTE 24 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events that occur after the Statement of Net Position date but before the financial
statements were available to be issued, must be evaluated for recognition or disclosed.
The effects of subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that existed after
the Statement of Net Position’s date required disclosure in the accompanying notes.
Management has evaluated the activity of the Authority thru July 18, 2018; the date
which the financial statements were available for issue and concluded that no
subsequent events have occurred that would require recognition in the financial
statements or disclosure in the notes to the financial statements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Note 1. Presentation:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal
award activity of the Housing Authority of the City of Englewood is under programs of the
federal government for the year ended December 31, 2017. The information in this
Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule
presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Housing Authority of the City of
Englewood, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, change in
net position, or cash flow of the Housing Authority of the City of Englewood.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.

The Housing Authority of the City of Englewood has not elected to use the 10 percent de
minimis indirect cost rate as allowable under the Uniform Guidance.

Note 3. Loans Outstanding:

Housing Authority of the City of Englewood has notes payable in the amount of
$1,050,137 outstanding at December 31, 2017. See Note 14 on pages 41-42 of this
report for full detail.

Note 4. Sub recipients:
Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule above, the Housing Authority of
the City of Englewood did not provide federal awards to any sub recipients.

Note 5. Non- Cash Federal Assistance:
The Authority did not receive any non-cash Federal assistance for the year ended
December 31, 2017.

56



ojordwery) pur saured ‘UOSUBWAH
LS

"0E aunp fo Sp pauIwialap a4am 4pah [DoS1f Yova 40 PaUTULIDIDP STUNOWD Y[,

%80°CS %1L0°CS %98°6S %108 Ayiqer| uotsuad Tej0} 913 jo
o8ejuaoiad e se uonisod jou Areonpy ued

%16 1Y€ %88°98¢ %88 81 %06°CLE [1o1ded sakojdure-paIanod sy
Jo o3ejuaoied e se Ajiqer] uoisuad jau o)

Jo axeys sjeuonuiodoid s Ajuoyiny 3ursnoy
6IL VLY $ +.,0°S0S $ 1vecves $ tbvciecs $ T1oided sokordwe pa1snrod s Hrroyiny Sursnoy

0C1‘€Z9‘'T $ SSO'bS6'T ¢ €€1'T9¢ ¢  LI80T0C $ Amqery vorsuad 30U oy}
Jo axeys ojeuoniodoid s Auroyiny Suisnoy

%¥C699800°0  %I8F0LBO0'0  %OLIETCEOO'C  %CI8EIBO00 Aiqer uorsuad
1ou a3 Jo uonyzodoid s Arioyiny 3ursnoy

¥10¢C ST10¢ 910¢ L10¢
*AIIqer] uotsuad 9N Jo areys ajeuondodoid s Arroyiny ay3 sAe[dsip molaq a[npayds 9y,

"MO[2q PI3SI] SB SOljel pajeal
ym 3uore Aiqer] uorsuad 19U 9] JO aIeyS S AJLIOYINY 9Y3 SOPNOUL YoIym uoneuriojur Arejuowajddns sa1mbai g9 gSvH
NOLLVINMOJNI TV.LNIHINATddNS dTIINOTA

L1107 ‘1€ I9quaoa(

(SYHJ) WSISAS JUSWLINSY 92A0[dWry JTqnd 3yl JO
AJIqer] uoisuad 19N 23 JO oIels 23euonIodold Jo o[npayos

OOMUTONH J0 ALID HHL 40 ALIMOHLAV DNISNOH



ojordwv) pue souIe ‘UoSUBWAL]
8S

"0€ auny Jo Sv pauuLIR)ap a4om 4Daf [DOSY Yova L0f PIUIULIDISP STUNOWD Y [,

%S0°CT %8 ¥ 1 %8Z° 91 %8 1 [1o1hed ookordwo
919A09 JO adejuaoiad v se uonngriuo
P J nngqr o)

6TL VLY $  $L0°S0S $ I+TvES $  ¥rT6ES $ [foxhed patonoo s fiuoyny
- $ - % - $ - $ (ss90%9) AousIoop UONNJLIIUO))
(89+°12) (8e8‘+1) (6+6°908) (cz0‘08) uonNgLIIUod parmbai

AlTenjoeIiuod ay3 0} UOHB[aI Ul UOHNGLIIU0))

89t°T L $ 8E8'VL $ 6v608 $ €co'08 % uonNqLIu0d paimbar Arenjoenuo)

¥10¢C S10¢ 910¢ L10C

"sofjer pajefas Yim Juole suonngLiuod paimbal Arenjoenuoo s Luoyiny a3 sAedsip mo[aq a[npayos oy,
IANLLNOD - NOLLVINRIOJNI TV.ILNFNATddNS ATIINOTA

L10C ‘1€ 19qua0e(g
(SAUHJ) WoISAS JUSWDINSY 92A0[duy dIqnd 213 JO
AT[IqerT UOISUSd 19N 243 JO oIe(S o3euoniodoid Jo o[npayos

OOMITONY 4O ALID FHL 40 ALRIOH.LAV DNISNOH



6S

SIUSUIRIR)S [RIOURUY 313 0] Sajou Jurduedwoooe asg

_uolieidaldad] psie|nwnaoy o 18N ..w.ﬁmmw,q |jendeq |ejo |

CE0'S0E'ES : ZE0'SOE'ES ! /90'v0L'c$ 0% 0% 8GL'6L$ 0% £08'15$ 0$ 091
aInjonseyu| ggL

ssaibold Ul uoionnsuoy /9|

8/C'627'9%- | 8/C'6Z¥'9%- | 8/C V96 'GP~ G0S #0FS- S6¥ 0FS- uonepaidag pajejniunsoy og|
sjuswanoldw| pjoyssea ol

vv6 vE2S vY6 pECS Pr6'vEEs 03 uolensiuiwpy - Aisuiydepy g juswdinbg ‘ainjiuing gl
gLE1/2$ gleLzes L98'L0Z$ S51°/% 205'29% sbuifemq - Asauiyoep g Juswidinby "ainjiiny £g|
62r' LZb'8s | Beb'lZv'8% : LZE'668' /S 801 'Z6¥% 000°0€% sbuipiing zg},
612'908% 612'908% 61€25.% 007" ¥G% puet 19|
LECBYEYS | JECBYEPS | 6/9'929'CS GoL$ 9.1'69% L8E'069% ¥€6'100'L$ 0% 0% 5}assy juaung [ejo] 05|
3|eS 10J p|aH SIassy G|

wioly eng webold U] i

wwtoucm;:_ 8}3|0sqQ) 10} SOUBMO|Y L'EbL

SalolusAu| cgl

268'6% Z68'6% ¥26 3 896 ¥ sjessy JayjQ pue sasuadx] piedald gyl
m:_.ﬁmﬁ juaung jo ucmEmmn_ 40} psjoulsay - sjusuwysanu] ggi

pajoL)say - Ssjuswsanl| zgl

pajouisalun - sjuswysaAul Ll
> " X ; SJURO35Y
Z2¥'6E5% Zer'6E5% L0L'8ELS 0% 0% SLE'LOVS 0% 0% 0% INAGNOQ 0} SSOUBMOIY 10 19N 'SBIqEAIB99Y (101 071
2|qBAIa0SY JSaIajU| paniooy 621

pneiq - SjUN0ooY |NJgno ] 10} 22UBMO|Y L'8Z L

Aianooay pneld gzl

usLing - 8|qeAi9d8Y SabebHOpy 9 ‘SUBGT 'S8jON £Z|

0$ 0% 0% 0$ 18yiQ - SJUNOIDY |NJIGNO(] JO} BOUBMO|lY Z°9ZL

0% 0% 0$ 0$ SJuBUa | - SJUNODDY |NJgno(] Joj SOUEMO|lY |'9Z|
8LY'GS 8.1 6% €91 'v$ GLE'LS SJUBUS | - 5|qEAISOaY SJUN0JJY 97|
¥¥6'£EG3 76 €6 ¥P6'EELS 000'00¥$ SNoaue|j20Si| - 3|qeAIS9Y SJUNOddY GZ|
juswiuianos) JayiQ - 8|qeAlsdsy SjUNoady +z|

sppalold 1BYIO QNH - 8|qeAIsoey SJUNoody ZZ |

s}09l01d WVHd - 9|gBAI928Y S)UN0odY |Z]

€20'664'$ ! €20'66.'€S | ¥PO'COV 2% G91$ 9/1'69% Z.0'6vZ% 996'966% 0% 0% yseD [ejol 00l
L2E% 1ZE$ 1258 SalIqerT juaung Jo JuawAed 1o} pajolisay - Use G| |
688°0/% 688'0.% 128’298 890'¢c$ siisodaqg Ajundss jueus] - ysen i
96/'602'L$ i 9G.'60C L8 | 95/'602 L$ pajoulsay Byl - Yseo €Ll
juswdojanaq pue UOIEZIUIBPO - PSjoLisay - USed zL|

LS0'8LG'2S ¢ 150'8L5'2S | /90902 |$ §91% 9/1'69% ¥00'9¥2$ 6£9'966% ; psjoisalun - ysep L1

. S1ayano, 40|
SaIAROY 818 sweiboig pepuajg - yun mo_.__o;o> EmanM_SD
el |ejoigng ssouIsng | SN|d J8jays g uoioasg H/s | wauodwon Bursno Aunwiwos 1210 j08loid
. 8ETYL | OINZ8LPL z9 O S
LISbL 8Lz vl

L102/1E/ct ‘pu3 Jesj |eosid

Atewnung j99ys asuejeg apim Auzg
N ‘GOOMATONT
(550rN) Aoyiny Buisnop poome|bug

Ipny sjbuig/paupny :adA | uoissiugng




09
sjusWalels [eouRUy 23 03 sajou Jutdueduwiodoe s9g

8L0'0¥S €% 8L0'0FS €S | pEE'BZ6 CS ¥80'L1L9% seliiqeln g3d40 Pue uoisusd paniody /JGE
Sali|iger] 6 9S4 95¢€
5Z0'266% GZ0'Z663% G20'266% JuaIng UoN - Ajiqer] ueo ] sge
2oV vvs o' virs ZLr'ves 066'6L% JuaLIND UON - S8oUBsqy pajesuadiay paniddy #G¢
18I0 - SaNjigel] JUSLIND-UON £6€
sbuimonog BugeiadQ - juaung jo jJoN ‘1geq uual-buom ZGe

SHUBASS] BOEBLIOHSH8I0Id

(erdeq - juanung 1o 18N igeq wue-buoy Loe

6¥9'L62% 6p9'L6ZS 1LL0'092% 0% 0% G9z'cs £.£'8¢% 0% 0% saljiiger] usuny [Bjol 0OLE
Zl185% ZL1'85% Z11'89% Juaiing - Ayjiqer] ueo | gpe
o] anq - Wweibold Jau| /¢

L1811z 181128 181’123 18010 - sanijiger panisoy ape
saNjijiger] UsUng Y0 Sre

SBUIMOIIOE

Bunesadq - 199] uusl-buo UOILIO JuUaLn

Re2c0.i Sk m..w,.%whm, w%m.wlm,ni

ienden - Jqaq wis)-Buo Jo uonod Jusung £4E
¥16'L$ %/6' L% 088'L% 6% anuanay paulesun zye
688'0.% 688 0.8 129',9% 890'c$ sysodag Ajunoag Jueua| Lye
66V ¢8% G6P'Z8% S6%'¢8% JUBlLlIBAeE) J8LIO) - 8|qeked S1Un0ddy £ee
sp98l0id YHd - alqeAed Juncosy zee

GETELS GEC'ELS GEZ'ElS sweiboid YHd dNH - slgefed sjuncooy | cg
LVB'ES L76'eS LV6'ES a|qekey jsaieju] peniddy Gze
Aijigery Aouabupuog peniody pze

ov6'v$ Ov6 v$ 6L.C8$ 12228 UoILod JuaLng - S8oussqy pajesuadiio) paniody zze
6.2 7LS 8.C V1S £28'6% aGv'v$ sjqeke sexe] ||0iAed/ebep paruooy Lze
anQ 1sed sAeq pB< a|qehed sjunody ¢£1¢

166°02% 165'02% £e0ClS €0L$ Lov'e$ sheq 06 => 3|qeAed SjUNo0YdY ZLE
HEIpJaAQ queg LILE

28509288 | 2850928% GG6'LEC 9% 591$ 9.1'69% G¥S 66.% ¥€6'100'L$ £0815% 0% S821N0s8Yy 10 MOIINQ paliaja( pue s18ssy [Bjo] 062
€Le L09% £12'209% €12 209% S82IN0SaY JO MOIIND pPaleed 00z
ZEO'GOE'ES | CE0'SOE'SS : /90'v0L'E$ 0% 0$ 85L'6vIS | 0% £08°15% 0% S}8ssy jualn)-uon |ejo] 08l
SBIMUSA JUIO Ul SJUSULSBAU] 9/ |

sj@ssy Jaul0 w.L

JUa1inD UON - B|qBAI0aY SjUBIS) €/

s 1sed
-uauna Uop - ajqeniaoay sabebuop R 'sueo 'ssloN. Z/LL
JUalND-UCN - S|qeAiaoay sebebuojy pue sueoq 'sejoN /)

. STBEHER ST
ejo loang | oY m:_nﬂ”wwcm muﬁw - vﬂﬂﬂmeM: SoloyD  JuewdoiARg | ) 1o
ssauisng | 8eZ vl wo,,..?__ Nmm_..w___w 79 Buisnoy Aunwwop | IH0L120Md
_. Li8¥L 8l ¥l

L10Z/LE/CL PUT Jeak [eosld

upny sjfuig/pelipny #dA| uoissiwagng

fewwng jaayg aosuejeg apipa Anug
N ‘AOOMITONIT
(SS0rN) Asoyny BuisnoH poomsiBbuz




19

SjUaWIgNe]S [eIdURUL 9} 0} sajou Jurkuedurodoe 2sg

: . ‘ . ' . ' ! i : . 1SN - Alinb
285'09Z'8% 285092 '8% GG6'LEE'9% G91$ 9/1'69% S¥S'66.% ¥£6'100'L$ 208°15$ 0% pUE S80IN0SB} 4O SMOYU| POLISIS(]. ' SSNIIGEIT [B10L (09
TLL'C0LTS | TLL'C0L'TS i LS8EhY'LS S91$ 9/1'69% 082'96.% 18Y'Zres £08°16% 0% uonIsod / S19ssy 18N - Alinb3 ejol €16
6.8'09.%- 6.8°09/%- | 622618 L$- G91$ 9/1'69% ZZL lv9s% 18¥'Zves 0% 03 uonisod 1aN pajouysaluf) y'zZLs
96/'60C'1$ i 96/'60Z'LS i 95.'B0C L uolisod J1eN pajousay ¢°LLG
G68'v5C 7% 668752 ¢$ 0E6'€50 ¢% 851 '6vL% £08'16% S]assy [Ejlde)) Ul Juswisanu] 18N 805
959°889% 959'889¢ 9598899 $80IN0SaY J0 MOJU| paligeg 00Y
vG1'898'p$ | vGL'898'PS i Zvb'GOC P3 0% 0$ 69z €$ Lyr'659% 0% 0% saijiqert jejol 00¢
GOG'9/G'PS | G0G9/S¥S | LEV'SPE €S 0% 0% 0% 7L0°1€9% 0% 0% Senljiqel] Juslny-uoN [e10] 0S¢

aien swelboid ipapualg -uun SIAYNGA >R0ld

felo] |E1019NS SORIMPY snid Jejsus uonoa Ewcano_U 8dl04g Juswdojsneq e10 | 108fol

ssauisng | e 8 uon m.m____m 29 Buisnop Aunwwon 1101 308l0id
HNEBL ¥} L8P 8Lz YL
L102/1LE/CL pul JesA [eosty npny sjBuig/peypny :2dA | uoissiugng

Aewwng jaayg asuejeg apip Aynug

FN ‘QOOMITONT

(6G0rN) Awouiny Buisnoy poomaibug




[4°]

SJUIWIIIR]S JeIOURUl) U] 03 s3jou FurAueduiosoe 29g

S}S0D) UONEJ0IPY 00ZZ6
600 LS 600'L¥$ 600'0E$ 02es 082°01% Salejeg - Sa0IAIAG JUBUS] 00LZ6
294 Juswabeuey 18ssY 00026

€0L'620'LS : €0L'620 1% cC8 L9¥S 0% 99¥'L1% 900'9% 608'e¥5$ 0% 0% aAljelsIuIWPY - BugeladQ 2101 00016
JBauy0 00616

PeEaUIanQ pajed0|lY 0LBL6

06% 06% joray [£:3 99% [2ABIL D0BL6G
#0G ' ¥ES #0S PES 029€LS 8Lrs ele]goray asuadx3 [eba7 00416
¥#/9'061L% $/9'061% 8C.L'25$ 606'L% 96% ¢ LEG'E6S sasuadx3 22140 00916
LE£6'62S LE6 62D 69'602$ 98y'v8 96.'6L2% SABJISIUILLPY - SUOHNQLIU0D Jysusg aaAojdws 00516
) bunasie pue buisiieApy 00716

@94 buideay-yoog QLEL6

29, jusWwabeugly 00216

SLOvLE GlLOPLS 500'9% 0sv$ 0LG'cS 050'v$ saa4 bunipny 00Z16
698'66£$ 688'66E% 182'68L% 202'v$ 006'502$ Saleleg aAlelsIuILPY 00L L6
GZE'VOE'6E | GZE PO S | B8/L'6BE'LS 0% Z¥5'65% LZ6'6.$ 902'6£8'L$ 0% 8L¥% anusAay [Bjo] 0000.
pajoLsay - SWOodU| JUSWIS3aAU| 000Z .

sjassy |ejide) Jo 8|S U0 SSOT JO UleS) 009L.

8YE VLS 8YE P.L$ £98'G6$ 90G'LLS 6.6% anuanay 1BYI0 00GL.L
00ES 00€$ 00€$ Aanooay pneid O0yLL
S}8sSy Jo 9|eg J0 1s0) OLEL.

ajes 10} pja s}essy Jo uopisodsiq Wol) spaadold 00EL.L

awoou| ysasaju| abebuow 00ZL.2

2E9'9L% Z£9'91L$ 0LzZ'6% 60Z'L$ 980'L$ 121's% pajoUIsalun - aWwoou) jususaaul 0oL L.
Sjuelg) JUsSLUWIBACY JaUI0 0080L

anuansy @34 |Bj0] 00L0L

saa4 Jaul0 05204

934 a0INMag aur Juol4 0v.0L

884 buideay| yood 0€/0/

294 uawabeuey 12ssy 0720/

a9 Juawabeue 0120/

. SJueID [e}ide) 01902

1162882 | 116288/ £££'85% 001'628 L% 8.v$ sjuelsy buneiadp vHd aNH 0090/
vEL'GRE'LS | PEL'GBE'LE i GOB'CZE'LE 0% 0% 62 '19% 0% 0% 0% anusAgy JUEUa] [BJO] 00G0L
£19'82% £19'2zZ% £19'82% d8ylQ - anuaAay Jueus| 00¥0L
126°99€'1$ : L29'95E'LS i ¢61'G6C 1S 62E L9% anuaAay [ejuay jueua] 1oN 00€0.

alen sweiboid ipspusig - ¥un SISUINOA 0
(B0 |el01ang SSHIMRY sn|d JoYBys g uonoes M/S Emcano.o otoud yuswdolareq jeo] 108foid
ssauisng | . ; ] . BuisnoH Aunuiwon :
8gCvl JINZ8L VL 9 L/9bL g1Zbl

L10TZ/LE/T) ‘puz JEdA |EDSI
Arewwing ssuadxg pue anusaay apipp fanug

FN ‘OOMITONI

upny ojbuig/paypny :9dA1 uoissiugng

(GSOrN) Aoyiny Buisnoly pooms|Bug




€9
sjuLwIvlels [elouRUY 3] 03 sajou Sulfuedwodoe 29g

@suadxy aouelanag 00896

484i0 -198p peg 00996

sabebBuop - 19ep peg 00596

sjusy Jueua] - 1G3p peg 00¥96

016'96% 016'96% 00€'L¥$ 019'6% S9XE] JO nar ul sjuswied D096
Gor'L$ Gop'ls i g6p% 196% saoussqy pajesusadwod (L296
185 ZES 18G'ZES 005'L1% 180'GLS sesuadxd [eieuas) J8yi0 00Z96
289'/9% 289'/9% 120'05% 0% 0sZ% £5L'6% 252'21$ 0% 0% Slwiniwsid adueinsul [ejo] 00196
@oueInsu| JBYIQ IV 0¥ 196

01L0'sZ$ 0L0'SZ$ 805'21$ 0528 [T uoiesuadwoy) s,UsWION, 0EL96
905'Z1L$ 905¢1$ 905'¢L$ 2ouRINsu| AJl|Igel] 0Z196
991'0¢€% 991 0% £10'62%$ £G1'GH aoueInsuj Auadold 01196
0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% SIVIAIBG DAOBJ0Id [B)0| 00056

S80IAI8G BAI108]0.d - suonnquiuo) Jijeuag aakoldws QOSSE

18Y)0 - SEOINISS JAJOSI0Id  00ESE

S1S0D) JOBJUOY JBY)(Q - SSOIAISS BATI08I0Id 00ZS6

10QET - SadIAlag 8Al23]0ld 00)G6

685 '6Y2$ 685 6¥CS 08Y £vZ$ 0% 0% 601'9% 0% 0% [0 2oueUSIUIB [BIOL 000Y6
Z61'09% Z61'09% Z6v'09% ST,
feuipiQ - suolnguiuey) Jyeuag sakoldw 00SYS
£65'8/5 £6€'8/% Zly'els 186'1$ Sjoejjuog suoleiadQ pue asueudjuiepy AleuipiQ om.mﬂm..
: : . ; _ £l
858'Gv$ 858 5¥$ 0ELbYS 8ZL1$ PUE Ss|eusie - suoieiado) pue soueusjulepy Aeuipi aowku
9v8'vP9% 9v8'¥9% 9¥8'vas Joge’] - suojjeiadQ pue soueusiuiely AIRUIDIO 00LY6
L3823 Li'882S Z26'/82% 0% 0$ GzGs 0% 0% 0% saniun |elol 0006
) asuadxg seln J8y0 008E6
+08'62% ¥08'62% #08'62% saninn - suonnquiuo) Jyauag eakoidwy 00.LE6
00L'GL$ 001'GL$ 00L'GLS lamag 009e6
00G'€ES 00S ¢ES 005°ceS 10ge7 00GE6
|12n4 00¥E6
¥1E'25% v1£'26% ¥1£'26% SES QOEE6
96.'801% 96.'801% 122'801L% 52S5% Ajouos3 00zZER
£C6'81% €26 8F% £C6'8Y% ia1epA 00LEG
225'86% 225'86% 81.'G/$ 0% 95¥% 0% 8ve'zes 0% 0% S2OIASS JUBUS | [BI0] 00GZ6
LZ0'GLS 120'G1$ 120'Sl$ JayiQ - se0IMIag JUBUR] O0VZ6
267 2F3 261 ¢rs$ 889'0¢% 9¢z$ 895'L1S ; S8JIAIBS JuBUS | - suonnquiuoY Jiyausg sehojdwl ONEZE
HEk]3[6) oJst=]
safiAjoy e swelboly pepusig-un mu“_ocu> Emhno_m..,wo
[BoL rEi0ans ssauisng | Sfid J8liBYS ;g uonoag yys ; Jusuoduioy Buisnoy Aunwwon B0 1 193loid
* 88T ¥l OIN Z8L ¥l Z9 : ot o
LL8 7L 812 ¥l
2102/LE/Z) pu3 IBBA jBOSIY upny ajbuig/peypny :8dA} uoissiugng

Arewnung asuadxy pue anuaAay opIp Aug

N ‘OOMITONT
(GS0rN) Awoyiny BuisnoH poomejBug



+9

sjuaUIdlels [eIOURUY 9] 0] sajou Fuilueduwoooe aag

LE2'7G%

LEC'VES

LE2'¥5S

0$

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

sjuatlied [ediotid 1g8q [enuuy painbsy 0zOLL

¥5L 161

¥5L'L6LS

680'6E$

0%

8¥9'sL$

607'cES

€ZL'CLLS

GLl'es-

0%

sastsaxgigior
{(4mpun) J2nQ anuanay |10 4o (Aousioyac]) sse8x3 Q000L

0$

0%

8.p%

0%

0%

0$

0%

84v$-

(sssn) seoinog Buioueuly Jalio (8191 0010}

8.¥%-

8LvS-

8Lv%-

INQ - weibold pue ja9foid Ussmiaq sisjsuel] 6001

8.v%

8.¥%

8Lv$

u| - 1o8loid pue weibold usamiaq siajsuel] ce001

INQ I8jsuel] Ysen ssaoxd josloid o] z6001

uj Jaysuel] yseD ssaox3 jaeioid 1@l| LeooL

(sso/ues) JaN) sway| [eoads 08001

ssoj/ies) JoN 'suwia)| Aieuipioenx3 02001

sajeg Apadold wolj spaasold 09001

SpuUOg] pUB SUBOT 'S3JON LLIOJ) SPeadold 0S00)

jun jusuodwoy) oywoly sisysuel ) bujeiadp or00L

Juswulanog) Alellilld oj/wol) sisjsuel| buneiadg 0c00|

NQ 18ysuen bunesado 0zool

u| J9jsuel| bupesado 0LOOL

LLG°991'6%

115'991'6%

£9G'0GE'LS

0$

¥68'Er

ZL5'9rs$

£8v'22. .8

GLL'ES

0%

sasuadx3 [2j0| 00006

asuadx3 Juay syun buljema 008726

SpUn [EJUSWLIBAOS) - JusLWARY [BdiDULY 1980 00226

spun4 [ejuswilaAos) - skepngo |ended 00976

Sass07 pneld 00S.6

8LLVELS

8LLPELS

vSSZLLS

60L'6LS

GLL'es

asuadx3 uoneoaldaq 00v.6

PSLELS

vSLELS

¥GL'ELS

c_.bmzn_mt_on dvH 0SE/6

766 G} LS

66 G¥L L$

ZzL'LES

ZiT'PLL'LS

SjusLIABd aouels|ssy BUisnoH 00S/6

paziejdea-uop - sasso Ajensed 00Z/6

8oUBUBJUIBIN AJBUIPICRNXT 001.6

08z'z6¥'L$

08Z'e6b'L$

G9L'LGL$

0.€'2v$

815'25%

6vL'0vZ'L$

0%

848

Sa5UsaXT
BuyesadQ Jeno anuaasy Buneladn jo sse9x3 Q00/6

G70'2/8'L3

S¥0'2/8' LS

£10'8EC 1§

0%

cll'els

€0v'LZ$

L57'765S

0%

sasuadx3 buneladQ [B101 00696

vl L¥$

9/ I pS

oL /1S

(o]

0%

0$

0%

0$

0%

1S0D) UOHBZILOWY puB asuadx3 1saieil| (8101 0096

§}S0D) 8nss| puog Jo UONEZILOWY 0g/96

{Wia) Buo7 pue poyg) w_nmmmn._. S8JON U0 }salaju| 0Z/96

9vL'LyS

9. /v

9. Lv$

ajqefed (spuog Jo) abebyiojy jo 1sai8ju] 01/96

956 06$

956'06$

862'G9%

0$

0$

0L9'6%

8¥0'91%

0%

0$

sesuadx [eJausg) JaulQ [BJ0L 00096

[BjoL

[eogng

sepIAloY
ssauisng |

aleD
snid J8y2ys
8E€C ¥l

sweiboig
g uonoag M/s
JIN 2817}

pspuajg - uun
jusuoduwiog

9

SIBUSHoA
82104

Buisnoy
kL8N

pitelef|
juawdojanag
Ajunwiwon

8lc vl

[230] 103[0id

L10Z/LE/ZL pud JeBA jeosty
Asewwing asuadxg pue anuaaay apip Aipug

N ‘AOOMITONT
(SS0rN) Aployiny Buisnoy pooms|Bug

upny obuig/paypny edA | uoissiwgng




G9
SIUSWNE]S [RIOUBUY Y] 0} sojou Surlueduroode 29g

Dw QH _uw spun4d hou_umu mc_m—._OI w:w_.__._mom_n_mw_ LOBEL
0% 0% 0% sjuawAed a01Alag 198 d440 0LGEL
0% 0% 0% SBSELDINg ainjonisesu] 0991
0% 0% 0% saseyaind siuswsaoiduwi| pjoyasea Gall
0% 0% 0% SBSBY2INd SARBJS|UIWPY - Juawdinb3 g ainjuing 0p9| |
0$ 0$ 0% seseyoind buijlamq - justdinb3 g aimiiing 0£gl |
0% 0% 0% saseyaind buipiing 0z9| |
0% 0% 0% Saseyalnd pue olLgLl
0$ 0% 0% YsSeD S§S80X3 0L2L1L
/1806 1906 €161 0 76 514 cloL 0 0 pasean sujuop Jun Jo JaquinN OLgLl
VA4 A ds) ZE6L 0 961 8 80E. 0 0 S|qejieAY SUJUON Jun 06LLL
881'GL%- 881 G|.%- 881'GL%- Ajinb3 sjuawAed soue)sissy buisnoH 0glLL}L
6/9'/6€% G19'/GES G/9'/6E% Anb3 824 sAneRSIUILPY O/LLL
J8yi0 - Sjunoaoy [npgnaq Joy asuemolly ul sabueyd 0oLl L
SHUSY BUfEME
- SJUNOJ0Y |NGNo( 1o} 8ouemolly Ul sabueyn neoLL
Auliger syyeusg souelsasg/uLs] [eloadg ul seBueyd 0801 L
Ajijger uomisuel] uoisuad peziuBoosiun Ul sebueyny 02011
souejeg Aljiger yuebunuo) ui sabueyy 9ol L
soueleg aJuasqy pajesuadwo) ul sebueyn sl
S10115 jO UoIH581167
pue siajsuel | Aynb3 ‘sjusunsnipy pouad 1oud 0L L
810'90S5'¢$ : 81L0'90S'¢$ | BILvOv LS 591§ 8¢5 €6$ 118'29/$ ¥92'6¢C8 €26 ¥5$ 0$ Ajnb3 Buiuuibag 0e0L |
alen sweibolq ipapusig - Jun SleHano A50Td
1oL g | oMMV g sajeyg |g uonoes w/s | usuodwog | PO0U0  fuewdoRReg |
ssauisng | L . : . Buisnoy Aunwwon i
8ETFL DIN 28l 29 LIgbL oLz vl

L10Z/LE/ZL PUT JEDA (€814

upny ojbuig/peypny :adA | uoissiwgng

Aewwng ssuadxg pue snuaaay apipp fnug

N ‘AOOMITONT
(SS0rN) Awoyny Buisnoy pooms|6ug



Hymanson, Parnes & Giampaolo
Certified Public Accountants

tele: 732-842-4550 467 Middletown-Lincroft Rd.
Jax: 732-842 4551 Lincroft, NJ 07738

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners

Housing Authority of the City of Englewood
111 West Street

Englewood, New Jersey 07631

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Englewood as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise Housing Authority of the City of Englewood’s basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated July 18, 2018.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Housing
Authority of the City of Englewood’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Housing Authority of the City of
Englewood’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Housing Authority of the City of Englewood’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Housing Authority of the City
of Englewood’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Hymarson, Parnes & Giampaoly

Lincroft, New Jersey
Date: July 18, 2018
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Hymanson, Parnes & Giampaolo
Certified Public Accountants

tele: 732-842-4550 467 Middletown-Lincroft Rd.
Sfax: 732-842_-4551 Lincraoft, N]J 07738

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE
UNIFORM GUIDANCE

(Unmodified Opinion on Compliance for Each Major Program:
No Material Weakness or Significant Deficiencies
in Internal Control Over Compliance Identified)

Board of Commissioners

Housing Authority of the City of Englewood
111 West Street

Englewood, New Jersey 07631

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Housing Authority of the City of Englewood compliance with the types
of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of Housing Authority of the City of Englewood
major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2017. Housing Authority of the
City of Englewood major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Housing Authority
of the City of Englewood major federal programs based on our audit of the types of
compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America;
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Housing Authority of the City of Englewood
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we

consider necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of
Housing Authority of the City of Englewood’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Housing Authority of the City of Englewood complied, in all material
respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
December 31, 2017.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Housing Authority of the City of Englewood is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered Housing Authority of the City of Englewood's internal control
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance
for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Housing Authority of the City of Englewood's
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.
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Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing
based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Hymarson, Paines & Giampaolo

Lincroft, New Jersey
Date: July 18, 2018
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Cost
Year Ended December 31, 2017

Prior Audit Findings
None reported

Summary of Auditor's Results
Financial Statements

Type of Auditor's Report Issued: Unmodified
Internal Control over Financial Reporting:
Material Weakness (es) Identified? yes X no
Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are
considered to be material weakness|es)? yes X none reported
Noncompliance Material to Financial Statements Noted? yes X no
Federal Awards
Internal Control over Major Programs:
Material Weakness (es) Identified? yes X 1o
Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are
considered to be material weaknesses)? yes X none reported
Type of audit report issued on compliance for
major programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulation
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, yes X no
Identification of Major Programs
CFDA# Name of Federal Program Amount
14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program $ 7,829,100
Dollar threshold used to Distinguish between Type A and Type B Programs $ 750,000
Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee X yes no

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT
None reported

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COST - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAM

AUDIT
None reported
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Hymanson, Parnes & Giampaolo
Certified Public Accountants

tele: 732.842.4550 467 Middletown-Lincroft Rd.
Jax: 732.842.4551 Lincroft, NJ 07738

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

Board of Commissioners

Housing Authority of the City of Englewood
111 West Street

Englewood, New Jersey 07631

We have performed the procedure described in the second paragraph of this report, which was
agreed to by Housing Authority of the City of Englewood and the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development, Public Indian Housing-Real Estate Assessment Center (PIH-REAC), solely to
assist them in determining whether the electronic submission of certain information agrees with the
related hard copy documents included within the OMB Uniform Guidance reporting package.
Housing Authority of the City of Englewood is responsible for the accuracy and completeness of the
electronic submission. This agreed-upon procedure engagement was conducted in accordance with
attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
standards applicable to attestation engagements contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The sufficiency of the procedure is solely
the responsibility of those parties specified in this report. Consequently, we make no representation
regarding the sufficiency of the procedure described below either for the purpose for which this
report has been requested or for any other purpose.

We compared the electronic submission of the items listed in the “UFRS Rule Information” column
with the corresponding printed documents listed in the “Hard Copy Documents” column. The
results of the performance of our agreed-upon procedure indicate agreement or non-agreement of
the electronically submitted information and hard copy documents as shown in the attached chart.

We were engaged to perform an audit in accordance with the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), by Housing Authority of the City of
Englewood as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, and have issued our reports thereon
dated July 18, 2018. The information in the “Hard Copy Documents” column was included within
the scope, or was a by-product of that audit. Further, our opinion on the fair presentation of the
supplementary information dated December 31, 2017, was expressed in relation to the basic
financial statements of Housing Authority of the City of Englewood taken as a whole.

A copy of the reporting package required by OMB Uniform Guidance, which includes the auditor’s
reports, is available in its entirety from Housing Authority of the City of Englewood. We have not
performed any additional auditing procedures since the date of the aforementioned audit reports.
Further, we take no responsibility for the security of the information transmitted electronically to
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, PIH-REAC.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of Housing Authority of the City of
Englewood and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, PIH-REAC, and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Hymanson, Pasnes & Giampaok

Lir;croft, New Jersey
July 18, 2018
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ATTACHMENT TO INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON

PROCEDURE

PROCEDURE

UFRS RULE INFORMATION

Balance Sheet and Revenue and Expense (data
line items 111 to 13901)

Footnotes (data element G5000-010)

Type of opinion on FDS (data element G3100-
040)

Audit findings narrative (data element G5200-
010)

General information (data element series
G2000,G2100,G2200,G9000,G9100)

Financial statement report information (data
element G3000-010 to G3000-050

Federal program report information (data
element G4000-020 to G4000-040)

Type of Compliance Requirement (G4200-020
& G4000-030)

Basic financial statements and auditor's
reports required to be submitted electronically
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HARD COPY DOCUMENTS

Financial Data Schedule,all

CFDAs

Footnotes to audited basic
financial statements

Auditor's supplemental
report on FDS

Schedule of Findings and
Questioned costs

OMB Data Collection
Form*

Schedule of Findings and
Questioned costs,Part 1
and OMB Data Collection
Form*

Schedule of Findings and
Questioned costs,Part 1
and OMB Data Collection

Form*

OMB Data Collection
Form*

Basic financial statements
(inclusive of auditor
reports)

DOES

AGREES NOT

AGREE



